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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Members of UNIWORTH 

LIMITED will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at Rawdon Chambers, 11A, Sarojini 
Naidu Sarani, 4th Floor, Unit 4B, Kolkata — 700 017 on Friday, the 26th day of September, 2025 at 

10.30 A. M. to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. TO receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

year ended 31st March, 2025 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and 

Auditors thereon and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass with and without 
modification(s}, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2025 together with the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors 

thereon laid before this meeting be and are hereby received, considered and adopted. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ravendra Pal Singh (DIN: 07602850), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and in this regard, to consider 

and if thought fit, to pass with and without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ravendra Pal Singh (DIN: 07602850), who retires by rotation 

at this meeting be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire 

by rotation. 

Registered Office: By Order of the Board 
Rawdon Chambers 

11A, Sarojini Naidu Sarani 

4" Floor, Unit 4B 
Kolkata—700017 

Vasavan Padhamanabhan 

Date: 4th September, 2025 Executive Director 

DIN : 08396593 
NOTES: 

a) A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is entitled to 

appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a Poll instead of himself/herself and the proxy need 

not be a member of the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the 

Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the meeting. 

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 

aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 

voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 

Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shail 
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

Corporate Members intending to send their respective authorized representative are 

requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board/ Governing Body resolution authorizing 

such representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.



b) 

d) 

e) 

g) 

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the 

order of names will be entitled to vote. 

Members are requested to produce the enclosed attendance slip filled up and signed as per 

specimen signature recorded with the company for admission to the meeting hall. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Register of 

Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 20th 
September, 2025 to 26th September, 2025 (both days inclusive). 

The relevant details with respect to [tem No. 2 pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing . 

Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking re-appointment at this AGM is 

also annexed. 

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify change of address, if any, 

along with address proof i.e. self-attested copy of Voter Identity Card or Electricity or 

Telephone Bill or Driving License or Passport or Aadhaar Card or bank Statement to M/s.MCS 

Share Transfer Agent Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company and, in 

case the shares are held in dematerialized form, then this information should be passed on 

to the respective Depository Participants and not to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 

of the Company. 

SEBI vide its latest circular dated 16" March, 2023 in supersession of earlier Circular in this 

regards, has reiterated that it is mandatory for all holders of physical securities to furnish 

their PAN as well as other KYC documents to the RTA (Registrar and Share Transfer Agent) of 

the Company in respect of all concerned folios. The Folios wherein even any one of the PAN, 

Address with PIN Code, Email address, Mobile Number, Bank Account details, Specimen 

Signature and Nomination by holders of physical securities are not available on or after 

October 01, 2023, such folios shall be frozen by the RTA. SEBt has introduced Form ISR —- 1 

alongwith other relevant forms to lodge any request for registering PAN, KYC details or any 

change/updation thereof. 

In terms of the aforesaid SEBI Circular, effective from 1° January 2022, any service requests 

or complaints received from the member, are not processed by RTA till the aforesaid details 

/documents are provided to RTA. 

Members may also note that SEBI vide its Circular dated January 25, 2022 has mandated 

listed companies to issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing service 

requests viz. issue of duplicate securities certificates, claim from unclaimed suspense 

account, renewal/exchange of securities certificate, endorsement, sub-division/ splitting of 

securities certificate, consolidation of securities certificates/folios, transmission and 

transposition. In view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares 

and avail various benefits of dematerialization, members are advised to dematerialize the 

shares held by them in physical form. Accordingly, Members are requested to make service 

requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR-4. 

In case the mailing address mentioned on this Annual Report is either without Pin code or 

with incorrect Pin code, Members are requested to advise the correct Pin code to M/s. MCS



h) 

i} (a) 

(b) 

k} 

Share Transfer Agent Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company or the 

respective Depository Participantis), as the case may be, immediately, for speedier delivery 

of documents in future. 

Members holding Shares, in physical form, in identical order of names in multiple Folios, are 

requested to write to M/s. MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agent of the Company requesting consolidation of such Folios into one Folio for their own 

convenience. 

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, the facility for 

making/varying/cancelling nominations is available to individuals holding shares in the 

Company. Nominations can be made in Form-SH.13 and any variation/ cancellation thereof 

can be made by giving notice in Form SH.14, prescribed under the Companies (Share Capital 

and Debentures) Rules, 2014 {as amended) for the purpose. The forms can be abtained from 

M/s. MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company 

or from the Website of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs at www.mca.gov.in. 

Members desirous of getting any information in relation to the Company’s Annual Report 

2024-25 are requested to address their query(ies} well in advance, i.e. at least 10 days before 

the Annual General Meeting to the Company to enable the Management to keep the 

information readily available at the Meeting. 

Members holding shares in Electronic Form and in Physical Form are requested to bring their 

Depository ID Number and Client ID Number, folio Number respectively to facilitate their 

identification for recording attendance at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. 

Details under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 

Regulations, 2015 and as per the Listing Agreement, in respect of the Directors seeking 
appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the 

Notice. 

In conformity with the Listing Regulations and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, Government of India, Notice of 37th Annual General Meeting (AGM) 

alongwith the Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25 (including Attendance Slip and 

proxy form) is being only sent through electronic mode to the member whose e-mail Ids are 

registered with the Company/Registrars. 

Physical copy of the Annual Report 2024-25 (including the Notice of the 37th AGM) shall be 

sent only to those Members who specifically request for the same. Accordingly Members 

who wish to obtain a physical copy of the Annual Report for the FY 2024-25, may write to 

the Company at uniworthlimited@gmail.com requesting for the same by providing their 

holding details. 

Members may also note that the Notice of 37th AGM and the Annual Report for the 

financial year 2024-25 including therein the Audited Financial Statements will be available 

on the Company's Website www.uniworth.com. website of BSE at 

https://www.beseindia.com and the website of NSDL at https://www.nsdl.com for their 

holding details. 

The shareholders who have not registered their e-mail id, who may like to obtain the Annual 

Report and Notice of AGM are requested to get the email IDs registered by the 

Registrars/Depositories by following the procedure given below:



P} 

(i) Members holding shares in demat from can get their e-mail id registered by 

contacting their respective Depository Participant(s). 

(ii) Members holding shares in physical form can register their email IDs and mobile 

number with Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer Agent M/s. MCS Share 

Transfer Agent Limited by sending an e-mail request at the email id rrta@cbmsl.com 

along with signed scanned copy of the request letter proving the email address, 

mobile number, self-attested PAN copy and copy of share certificate for registering 

their email IDs and receiving the Annual report. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their 

Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 

holding shares in physical form are requested to submit their PAN details to M/s. MCS Share 
Transfer Agent Limited, Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. 

Members may also note that the Notice of the 37th Annual General Meeting and the Annual 

Report for the financial year 2024-25 will also be available on the Company’s website 

www.uniworth.com The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at 

the Company’s Registered Office in Kolkata, West Bengal for inspection during normal 

business hours on all working days. 

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained 

under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Register of Contracts or Arrangements in 

which directors are interested under Section 189 will be made available for inspection by 

members of the Company at the meeting. 

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as mentioned from time to time 

and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 the Company is pleased to provide to the Members the facility to exercise their right to 

vote at the 37th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company by electronic means and 

the business mentioned in Notice relating thereto may be transacted through the remote E- 

Voting services provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). it is clarified that 

it is not mandatory for a member to vote using e-facility and a member may avail of said 

facility at his /her discretion following the procedure below. 

The instructions for Members for remote e-voting are as under: 

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 

mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 

Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and



Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number 

and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given 

below: 

  

Type of shareholders Login Method 
  

  

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 

NSDL. 

  

l. For OTP based login you can click 

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ 

evoting/evotinglogin.isp. You will have to 

enter your &-digit DP iD,8-digit Client Id, 

PAN No., Verification code and generate 

OTP. Enter the OTP received on registered 

email id/mobile number and click on login. 

After successful authentication, you will be 

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 

you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDLand you will be 

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 

casting your vote during the remote e- 

Voting period 

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the 

e-Services home page click on the 

“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 

which is available under IDeAS’section , 

this will prompt you to enter your existing 

User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e- 

Voting services under Value added services. 

Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e- 

Voting services and you will be able to see 

e-Voting page. Click on company name or 

e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you 

will be re-directed to e-Voting website of 

NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period If you are not 

registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click 

at 

  

  
 



https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/lIde 

asDirectReg.jsp 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open 

web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either ona 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 

section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen 

digit demat account number hold with 

NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification 

Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be 

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 

you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDLand you will be 

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 

casting your vote during the remote e- 

Voting period. 

Shareholders/Mem 

bers can also download NSDL Mobile App 

“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR 

code mentioned below for seamless voting 

experience. 

  

  
Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSL 

  
Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / 

Easiest facility, can login through their 

existing user id and password. Option will 

be made available to reach e-Voting page 

without any further authentication. The 

users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to 

visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 

click on login icon & New System Myeasi 

Tab and then user your existing my easi 

username & password. 

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user 

will be able to see the e-Voting option for 

eligible companies where the evoting is in 

progress as per the information provided 
  

 



  

by company. On clicking the evoting option, 

the user will be able to see e-Voting page 

of the e-Voting service provider for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period. Additionally, there is also links 

provided to access the system of all e- 

Voting Service Providers, so that the user 

can visit the e-Voting service providers’ 

website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, 

option to register is available at CDSL 

website www.cdslindia.comand click on 

login & New System Myeasi Tab and then 

click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e- 

Voting page by providing Demat Account 

Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link 

available on www.cdslindia.com home page. 

The system will authenticate the user by 

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 

recorded in the Demat Account. After 

successful authentication, user wilt be able to 

see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in 

progress and also able to directly access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

  

Individual Shareholders (holding 
securities in demat mode} login 

through their depository 
participants     You can also login using the login credentials of 

your demat account through your Depository 

Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting 

facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e- 

Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

successful authentication, wherein you can see e- 

Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 
  

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised 

to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned 

website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

  

Login type Helpdesk details | 

 



Individual 

Shareholders holding | embers facing any technical issue in login can 
securities in demat | contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

  

mode with NSDL evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022-48867000 

Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can 

Shareholders holding | contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

securities in demat | helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 

mode with CDSL Toll free no. 1800-21-09911     

  

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical 

mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. 

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log- 

in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you 

log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting 

and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

  

4, Your User ID details are given below : 

  

Manner of holding shares i.e. | Your User ID is: 

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 

  

  

Physical 

a) For Members who hold shares | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

in demat account with NSDL, Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is 

IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** 

then your user ID is 
INZSOO*** 12% RFF FF 

b) For Members who hold shares | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

in demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary !D is 

ID is [ptt tet Fok Ee 

  

c} For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio 

Physical Form. Number registered with the 

company 

For example if folio number is 

001*** and EVEN is 101456 then       user ID is 101456001*** 
  

  
 



  

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are 

given below: 

a} If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your 

existing password to login and cast your vote. 

b} If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need 

to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. 

Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the 

‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your 

password. 

c}) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with 

the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you 

on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from 

your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a 

.pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file 

is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client 

ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in 

physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your 

‘initial password’. 

(ii) lf your email ID is not registered, please follow steps 

mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose 

email ids are not registered. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or 

have forgotten your password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in 

your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b} Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical 

mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you 

can send a request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat 

account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your 

registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP {One Time Password) based login for 

casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by 

selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.     
  

Step 2: Cast your vote electronicallyon NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronicallyon NSDL e-Voting system? 

I. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period. 
  

 



  

  

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. ar
) 

4, Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 

“Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
  

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders {i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NR] etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to 

vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to uniworthscrutinizer@gmail.com with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.com Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI 

etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter 

etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter” displayed under "e- 

Voting" tab in their login. 

2. it is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, 

you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset 

Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

3 In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section 

of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Mr. Pritam Dutta, 

Assistant Manager at pritamd@nsdl.com / evoting@nsdl.com 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 

procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set 

out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate {front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of 

PAN card}, AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 

uniworthlimited@gmail.com 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 

digit beneficiary [D}, Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN 

(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar 

Card) to uniwerthlimited@gmail.com.lf you are an Individual shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) 

i.e.Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode. 

 



10. 

11. 

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.comfor procuring 

user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat_ account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email 1D correctly in their 

demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Members, who do not have any access to e-voting, may requisite a Physical Ballot Form from 

the Office of the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents of the Company. Members are required 

to fill the Physical Ballot Form and enclose it in a Sealed Envelope and send it “To the 

Scrutinizer, Mr. Kamal Kumar Sanganeria (Unit: Uniworth Limited) C/o. M/s. MCS Share 
Transfer Agent Limited, 383, Lake Gardens , 1* Floor, Kolkata — 700 045 Unsigned/wrongly 

signed, incomplete or incorrectly ticked forms shall be rejected. The Scrutinizer’s decision on 

the validity of the form will be final. Members are required to vote either through the 

electronic system or through physical ballot and not in any other mode. In the event of 

Members casting votes through both the processes, the votes in the electronic system will 

be considered only. The Physical Ballot Form must be received by the Scrutinizer on or 

before September 26, 2025. 

If you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting then you can use your existing user ID 

and password for casting your vote. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id 

in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for sending future 

communication{s). 

The e-voting period commences on September 23, 2025 (9:00 A.M. IST) and ends on 

September 25, 2025 (5:00 P.M. IST). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, 

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cutoff date of 

september 19, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled 

by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the 

shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity 

share capital of the Company as on September 26, 2025. 

Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company 

after the dispatch of the AGM Notice and holds shares as on the cutoff date, i.e. September 

19, 2025 may obtain the login id and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for E-voting then you can use your existing 

User Id and password for casting your vote. If you have forgotten your password, you may 

reset your password by using “forgot User Details/Password” option available on 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

Members who have cast their vote by E-voting prior to the Annual General Meeting may also 

attend the Meeting, but shall not be entitled to vote again at the AGM. 

Shri Kamal Kumar Sanganeria (Membership No. FCS 2643), Practicing Company Secretary 

and proprietor of M/s K. K. Sanganeria & Associates, Kolkata has been appointed as the 

Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.



12. 

13. 

14, 

15. 

q) 

s) 

t) 

The chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the Resolutions on which voting 

is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of Scrutinizer, by use of Ballot paper for all 

those members who are present at the AGM and have not cast their votes by availing the 

remote e-voting facility. 

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the 

votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting. 

The Scrutinizer shall submit the consolidated scrutinizer report, not later than two 

working days of conclusion of the meeting to the Chairman or a person authorized by him 

in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s 

website www-.uniworth.com and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com 

immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in 
writing. The results shall also be immediately communicated to the BSE Limited. 

On receipt of the requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to have been 

passed on the date of the Annual General Meeting. 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India has introduced a ‘Green 

Initiative in Corporate Governance’, by allowing paperless compliances by the Companies for 

service of documents to their members through electronic modes, which will be in 

compliance with Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. The 

Shareholders (whether holding shares in physical or electronic mode), who are interested to 

receive soft copy of the Annual Reports and Accounts of the Company are requested to write 

to M/s. MCS Share Transfer Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company to 

register their respective e-mail ids. 

\ 
The route map of the venue of the Annual General Meeting is given on the inside of the back 

cover page of the Annual Report. 

In conformity with regulatory requirements, the Company will NOT be distributing any gift, 

gift coupons or cash in lieu of gift at the AGM or in connection therewith. 

Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the Meeting. 

  

  
MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR COPIES OF THE ANNUAL REPORT TO THE MEETING 
  

Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 and Para 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard — 2 on General 

Meetings, requisite particulars for appointment is given in this Notice. 

Registered Office: By Order of the Board 

Rawdon Chambers 

112A, Sarojini Naidu Sarani 

Ath Floor, Unit 4B 

Kolkata—700017 

Vasavan Padhamanabhan 

Executive Director 

DIN : 08396593 

Date: 4th September 2025 

 



Additional Information: 

Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 and Para 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard — 2 are as under: 

  

  

  

  

Qualifications 

Name Mr. Ravendra Pal Singh 

Designation Director (Non-Executive and Non-Independent) 

Date of Birth 04.09.1965 

M.A., L.L.B 

  

Experience 

Over 24 years of experience in Corporate advisory 

& Legal functions. 

  

Terms and Conditions of Appointment 

In terms of Section 152(6) of the companies Act, 

2013) and as per the Nomination and 

Remuneration Policy of the company Mr. 

Ravendra Pal Singh who is proposed to be re- 

appointed as Director for the company, is liable to 

retire by rotation and entitled for Sitting Fees, if 

any. 

  

Remuneration 
NIL 

  

Date of First Appointment on the Board 
30,03.2019 

  

Directorship in other Indian Companies 
STAR SCOURING LIMITED 

  

Number of shares held in the Company 

  

Relationship, if any, with other Directors, 

Manager and other Key Managerial Personnel 
  

Position in Committees constituted by the Board 

of Directors of the Company     Nomination & Remuneration Committee- Member 

Stakeholder Relationship Committee — Member 
  

 



DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25 

To 

The Members, 

Your Directors have pieasure in presenting their 37th Annual Report on the business and operations 

of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 

2025. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 

During the year under review, financial performance of your Company was as under: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

(Rs. in Lakhs) {Rs. in Lakhs} 

Total Income 3.97 0.70) 

Profit/(Loss) before Interest and Depreciation 4 

Before prior period adjustment (116.85) (115.84) 

Previous year adjustments & Extra Ordinary Items 

Profit / (Loss} before Interest and Depreciation (116.85) (115.84) 

Less : Interest for the year 

Profit / (Loss) before Depreciation (116.85) (115.84) 

Less: Depreciation 68.23) 81.20 

Profit /(Loss) before Tax (185.08) (197.04) 

Profit /(Loss} from Discontinued Operation 

Profit /(Loss) after Discontinued Operation (185.08) (197.04) 

Less : Provision for taxation 

Comprehensive Income 1.91 13.14 

Profit / {Loss} after Tax for the year (183.17) (183.93) 

Add: Balance Brought Forward from the Previous {125546.07) (125362.14) 

year 

Profit/(Loss} carried to Balance Sheet (125729.24) (125546.07)   
  

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 
During the year under review, total revenue was Rs. 3.97 Lakhs as against Rs. 0.70 Lakhs in the 

previous year. There was a Cash loss to the tune of Rs. 116.85 Lakhs as against Cash Loss of Rs. 

115.84 Lakhs before interest & depreciation in the previous year.



BUSINESS/FUTURE OUTLOOK: 

The company neither had any business activity in real terms during the year under review nor has a 

ready business plan at present. Therefore, the company’s immediate outlook is not known and the 

Board is unable to express any view on the same. Work at Company’s plant at Raipur remains 

suspended due to industrial unrest and violence. 

PROCESS OF RESTRUCTURING: 

Under the provisions of Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of 

Security Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI Act), ARCIL had taken over possession of the secured assets of 

the Company’s plants and has handed over the possession to Indoworth India Limited by virtue of an 

inter se agreement between ARCIL and Indoworth India Limited. Dispute arose between ARCIL and 

Indoworth India Limited (IWIL) which lead to filing of a Suit for specific performance for sale of 

Assets of the company by IWIL before the Hon’ble High Court of Calcutta wherein Company was also 

impleaded as a party. Besides the said Suit, various other proceedings were also initiated before the 

other forums. ARCIL, IWIL and the Company have arrived at settlement and after making payment as 

per the Agreement by IWIL through its nominee and the partial balance payment to be made as per 

the Agreement, the said Suit has been disposed in terms of settlement Agreement. In view of the 

settlement between the parties, IWIL being in possession of the assets pursuant to the Agreement 

between the parties is continued to hold the assets having been transferred to it. The necessary 

adjustments in the financial statements, if required, would be made upon final adjudication of the 

other proceedings pending adjudication before other forum. 

DIVIDEND: 

In view of huge accumulated losses, the Directors regret their inability to recommend any dividend 

for the Financial Year 2024-25. 

AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES: 

In view of huge accumulated losses and current year’s losses, your Directors were unable to transfer 

any amount to the General Reserve Account. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

No change in the nature of the Business taken place during the year under review. 

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL: 

During the Financial Year 2024-25, there have been no changes in the share capital of the Company. 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their 

knowledge and ability, confirm that: 

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 the 

applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures; 

b. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 

affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that 

period; 

c. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

e. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal 

financial controls are adequate and operating effectively except deficiencies in operating



effectiveness in respect of old outstanding of trade receivables, advances to parties and some 

old creditors for expenses; 

f. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ravendra Pal Singh (DIN: 

07602850), Director, is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re- 

appointment and the same is proposed for approval at the ensuing AGM. 

During the year under review, there have been no changes in the Constitution of the Board. 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

Pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, Independent Directors of the Company have 

made a declaration confirming the compliance of the conditions of the independence stipulated in 

Section 149(6) of the Act. 

DEPOSITS: 

Your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of deposits, covered under Chapter 

V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

FIXED DEPOSITS: 

The Company did not accept/renew any fixed deposits from public and no fixed deposits were 

outstanding or remained unclaimed as on March 31, 2025. 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS: 

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Board of Directors of the Company met S (Five) times, details 

of the meetings has been given in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report. 

COMMITTEE COMPOSITION AND MEETING DETAILS: 

The details pertaining to composition of various Committees are included in the Corporate 

Governance Report, which forms part of this report. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: 

A Report on Corporate Government together with a Certificate from the Auditars on compliance 

thereof required under Schedule V of SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 is annexed hereto and forms a part of this report. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT: 
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges in 

India, is presented in a separate section which forms part of the Annual Report. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT -9, for the Financial Year 2024-25 has been enclosed 

with this report as “Annexure II”. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES: 

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 in connection with Corporate Social 

Responsibility are not applicable to the Company since the Company falls below the threshold timits.



AUDITORS’ REPORT: 

The observations made by Auditors in their Auditor’s Report with reference to notes to financial 

statements are self explanatory and need no comments, forms part of this report. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

M/s. Khandelwal Ray & Co., Chartered Accountants (FR.No. 302035E) were appointed as Statutory 

Auditors of the Company at the 34th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 

29.09.2022 for a period of 5 consecutive years from the conclusion of 34th AGM and such 

appointment shail continue to be valid till the conclusion of 39th AGM to be held in the year 2027. 

INTERNAL AUDITORS: 

The Company has appointed M/s. Sakshi Aggarwal & Co., Chartered Accountants, as an Internal 

Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2025-26, 

COST AUDITORS: 

Due to no business activities ,the Company had not appointed any Cost Auditors for the Financial 

Year 2024-25. Hence Cost Audit is not applicable for the year 2025-26 as per the Companies (Cost 

Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS: 

in terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, the Secretarial Audit of the Company could not 

been carried out but the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 4th September, 2025 have 

appointed M/s K K Sanganeria & Associates, Company Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditors, for 

conducting Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2025-26. 

BOARDS VIEW: 

The dues of the majority of lenders stands settled through tndoworth India Limited by its nominee 
vide order of Hon’ble High Court of Calcutta while dues of other lenders are also proposed to be 

settled on the same line. Some of the lenders have though agreed while others have not responded. 

Consequently the Company has filed a suit for declaration and specific performance of agreement of 

settlement on similar lines before Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta which is sub-judice. These lenders 

had though in the past filed recovery proceedings which are sub-judice before the 

Courts/Tribunals/Forums. 

The loss and damages caused to the Company by the lender due to their breaches, negligence and 

inactions is much more than the amount lent. Hence, figures of the amount shown in the balance 

sheet after due adjustments with the said loss and damages will resuit in No Debts due, rather 

company is entitled to recover substantial amount from the lender unless dispute is settled on 

similar line as agreed with ARCIL and recorded in the order of the Hon’bie High Court of Calcutta. 

Under these facts and circumstances, the figures of borrowed amount in this balance sheet cannot 
be considered as admission, if any, of the claim of lender(s). 

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS: 

The Company has not issued any Equity Shares with differential Rights during the financial year. 

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS: 

The Company has not issued any Employee Stock Options during the financial year. 

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES: 

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the financial year.



MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 

No material changes affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of 

the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this report. 

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186: 
Details of Loans, Guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 forms part of the Financial Statements. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
Related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were on arm’s length basis 

and in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant related party 

transactions which were in conflict of the Company. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 

OQUTGO: 

The details pertaining to conservation of energy, technology, absorption, foreign exchange earnings 

and outgo are provided as “Annexure I”, which forms part of this report. 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

In terms of Section 134{3)(n} of the Act, the Board of Directors has adopted a comprehensive risk 

management policy which includes identification of element of risk, its mitigation and other related 

factor. The Board periodically reviews the same. No Risk Management Committee has been 

constituted since it is not covered by the requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirement) Regulations, 2015. 

BOARD EVALUATION: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirement) Regulations, 2015 the Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its 

own performance, Board committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act. 

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors 

on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board 

processes, information and functioning, etc. 

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the 

committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, 

effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) reviewed the performance of 

the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director 

to the Board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful 

and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also 

evaluated on the key aspects of his role. 

In a separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-independent directors, 

performance of the Board as a whole and elected Chairman of the each meeting was evaluated, 

taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was 

discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent Directors, at which 

the performance of the Board, its committees and individual directors was also discussed.



¢ The Nomination and Remuneration Committee as specified u/s 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 

was formed with a view to reviewing and making recommendations on annual salaries, 

performance, commissions, perquisite and other employment conditions of Executives and 

Officials. The Committee’s also takes into consideration remuneration practices followed by 

leading Companies as well as information provided by reputed consultants while determining 

the overall remuneration package. 

e During the year under review the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met on 30.05.2024, 

details of the meeting have been given in Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this 

report. 

¢ The following are the members of the Committee at present: 

  

  

  

  

Name Designation Executive/Non-Executive/Independent 

Mr. Kishor Jhunjhunwala Member Non- Executive & Independent 

Mr. Vasavan Member Non- Executive & Non-Independent 

Padhamanabhan 

(from 14.11.2024} 

Mr. Ravendra Pal Singh Member Non- Executive & Non-Independent       
  

RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN REMUNERATION OF THE 

EMPLOYEES: 

The information as required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is available. In 

terms of Section 136(1) read with its relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual 

Report excluding the aforesaid information is being sent to the Members of the Company and others 

entitled thereto. The said information shall be kept open for inspection at the Registered Office of 

the Company on every working day of the Company between 10 a.m. to 12 noon up to the date of 

the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. 

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND OTHER 

EMPLOYEES: 

The Company recognizes the fact that there is a need to align the business objective with the specific 

and measurable individual objectives and targets. 

The remuneration policy of the company can be accessed to its website i.e. www.uniworth.com 

RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION BY MD/WTD FROM A COMPANY OR FOR RECEIPT OF COMMISSION 

/ REMUNERATION FROM ITS HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY: 

No receipt of any commission by MD/WTD from a Company has been made. 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES: 

Your Company doesn’t have any subsidiary, joint venture or associates. 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 

TRIBUNAL: 

No significant and material order has been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal in any 

other case. 

 



STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO 

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

The Company has adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size, scale and 

complexity of its operations, which are well supplemented by surveillance of Internal Auditors. 

DISCLOSURE ON ESTABLISHMENT OF A VIGIL MECHANISM: 

In pursuant to the provision of Section 177(9} & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has 

formulated a Whistle Blower Policy to establish a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees of 

the Company to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of 

the company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website 

of the Company i.e. www.uniworth.com 

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION: 

The Company has complied with all the applicable environmental law and labour laws. The Company 
has been complying with the relevant laws and has been taking all necessary measures to protect 

the environment and maximize worker protection and safety. 

POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT: 

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employee and 

has formulated “Policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment”. 

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 the Company has not received any complaints 

pertaining to Sexual Harassment. 

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 

Industrial Relations continued to remain cordial throughout the year. Your Directors wish to place on 

record their appreciation for dedicated and sincere services rendered by the executives, staff and 

workmen at all levels. 

FRAUD REPORTING: 

There was no fraud reported by the Auditors of the Company under Section 143(12) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the Audit Committee or the Board of Directors during the year under 

review. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

During the period under review, no employee of the Company drew remuneration in excess of the 

limits specified under the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, read with Rules 5{2) 

and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

and hence no disclosure is required to be made in the Annual Report. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

Your Directors acknowledge with gratitude the co-operation and assistance received from the 
Central and State Government, Financial Institutions, Banks, Shareholders and others during the 

year under review. 

On Behalf of the Board 

Vasavan Padhamanabhan Kishor Jhunjhunwala 
Executive Director Director 

DIN : 08396593 DIN: 00035091 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 4th September, 2025



ANNEXURE - 1 TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT 

Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings & 

Outgo required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

A. ENERGY CONSERVATION 

As the cost per unit of Electricity, Furnace Oil & Coal is regularly increasing, it is our 

consistent endeavor to bring saving in energy consumption. Periodic energy audits are 

conducted to improve energy performance and in line of that we have taken following steps 

to ensure conservation of the energy: 

Changing of energy efficient LED Lights in place of Fluorescent Lights. 

Installation of tnverters in Ring Frame Machinery which ensures energy saving. 

Modification of compressor pipe line for energy conservation. 

1) 
2) 
3) 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION: 
  

1, Efforts in brief made towards technology 

absorption, adaptation and innovation 

The Company always keeps close contact with 

ws, CSIR and other Internationals, Indian 

Research institutes like inter Wool Lab, Silk 

Board etc. Various technical experts give their 

view and suggestion for improving technology. 
  

Benefit derived as a result of the above 

efforts e.g., products improvement, cost 

reduction, product development, import 

substitution etc. 

Benefits derived are:-Better capacity utilization 

in machine with improved quality. 

Improvement in productivity per spindle and 

reduction in cost. By optimizing relative 

temperature and relative humidity the 

company has saved considerable amount. By 

using the latest technology based energy 

efficient fuses, chokes, tube light, ballasts and 

power cables etc., the Company has achieved a 

significant savings on electricity consumption. 
  

In case of imported technology (Imported 

during last 5 years reckoned from the 

beginning of the financial year), following 
information may be furnished. 
  

a) Technology imported Not Applicable 
  

b) Year of Import Not Applicable 
      c) Status of Implementation   Not Applicable 
  

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R & D) 

  

Specified areas in which R & D Carried 

out by the Company 

@ Continuous 

Standards to match the 

Markets. 

improvement in Quality 

International 

  

      
Al Due to in house Research and Development 

Activities following products were 

developed and launched during the year.   
  

 



  

i} Wool, Wool blended with Polyester 

yarn. 

ii} Siro and Sirolycra yarn in Wool and 

Polywool, 

iii) Polyester/Viscose & polyester Acrylic 

yarn. 

iv) Blending of Silk with Wool, Nylon and 

Viscose. Continuous technological and 

market innovation to match the 

changed requirements of the markets. 

Incorporated dyeing automation for 

better recipes management & 

consistency in shades. Research & 

Development lab and pilot plant in 

Dyeing Department started developing 

all kinds of shades. 
  

&D 

2. Benefit derived as a result of the above R Implemented ISO-9001-2008 -— new quality 

management system duly certified by BIS. 
  

3. | Future plan of action Strengthening the research on 

improvement. 

To achieve total quality management cost 

reduction. 

quality 

  

4, Expenditure on KR & D 
  

a} Capital NIL 
  

b) Recurring     Expenses incurred are charged to respective 

heads and are not allocated separately.     

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: (Rs. in Lakhs) 
  

2024-25 2023-24 
  

a) Foreign Exchange Earnings (Deemed Export) 
  

b) Foreign Exchange Outgo 
  

i} CIF Value of Imports 
  

Raw Material 
  

Capital Goods 
  

Components & Spare Parts 
    ii) Others         

On Behalf of the Board 

Vasavan Padhamanabhan 

Executive Director 

DIN : 08396593 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 4th September, 2025 

Kishor Jhunjhunwala 

Director 

DIN: 00035091



ANNEXURE II 

IV. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the Financial Year ended 31.03.2025 

{Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

FORM NO. MGT-9 

Registration and other details 
  

CIN L17299WB1988PLC044984 
  

Registration Date 11th August, 1988 
  

Name of the Company Uniworth Limited 
  

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company having Share Capital 
  

Address of the Registered Office Rawdon Chambers, 11A, Sarojini Naidu Sarani, 4°" 
Floor, Unit 4B, Kolkata — 700 017 
  

Whether listed company Yes 
  

Name, address and contact   details of 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

M/s. MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited 
383, Lake Gardens, 1" Floor, Kolkata-700045 
Phone No, (033) 40724051-54 

Fax No. : (033) 4072 4050 

E-mail : mcssta@rediffmail.com     
  

Principal Business Activities of the Company 

All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company 

shail be stated: 
  

      

Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the Company 

Products / Services Product / Service 

Worsted Yarn NIL NIL   
  

Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies 
  

      
  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

St. No. Name and CIN /GLN | Holding/ % of Shares Applicable Section 
Address of Subsidiary/ held 

the Company Associate 

NONE 

Shareholding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

i) Category -wise Shareholding 

SI. No.| Category of No. of Share held at the No. of Share held at the % 

Shareholders beginning of the year end of the year change 
duri 

Demat | Physical Total %of | Demat | Physical} Total | %of the, 

total total ear 

shares shares ¥ 

A |PROMOTERS 

1 [Indian 

a} |Individuals/ Hindu 3743343 595518 | 4338861 | 12.77 | 3743343 | 595518 | 4338861 | 12.77 = 

Undivided Family                       
  

 



  

$I. No. Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Share held at the 

beginning of the year 

No. of Share held at the 

end of the year 
  

Demat | Physical Total % of 

total 

shares 

Demat | Physical | Total % of 

total 

shares 

change 

during 

the 

year 

  

b) Central Government/ 

State Government(s} 
  

Bodies Corporate 365854 | 1401825 | 1767679 5.19 365854 | 1401825 | 1767679 5.19 
  

d) Financiat Institutions/ 

Banks 
  

e) Any Others(Specify) = - _ 

  

Sub Total{A}(1} 4109197 | 1997343 | 6106540 17.97 4109197 | 1997343 | 6106540 17,97 
  

Foreign 
  

Individuals (Non- 

Residents Individuals / 

Foreign Individuals) 
  

Bodies Corporate - 6924975 | 6924975 20.38 = 6924975 | 6924975 20,38 
  

Institutions 
  

Quatified Foreign 

Investor 
  

Any Others (Specify} 
  

Sub Total{A}(2} = 6924975 | 6924975 20.38 - 6924975 | 6924975 20.38 
  

Total Shareholding of 

Promoter and 

Promoter Group (A}= 

(A)(£}+(A)(2) 

4109197 | 8922318 | 13031515 38.34 4109197 | 8922318 | 13031515 38.34 

  

Public shareholding 
  

Institutions 
  

a) Mutual Funds/ UTI 4243 18837 23080 0.07 4243 18837 | 23080 0.07 
  

b) 
Financial Institutions / 

Banks 

5910 22122 28032 0.08 5910 22122 | 28032 0.08 

  

¢} Central Government/ 

State Government(s) 

= 7500060 | 750000 2.21 = 750000 | 750000 2.21 

  

d) Venture Capital Funds 
  

e} insurance Companies 52003 150 52153 0.15 52003 150 52153 0.15 
  

f) Foreign Institutional 

Investors 

- 4300 4300 0.01 - 4300 4300 0.01 

    8) Foreign Venture Capital                     
  

 



  

  

SI. No. Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Share held at the 

beginning of the year 

No. of Share held at the 

end of the year 
  

Demat Physical Total % of 

total 

shares 

Demat Physical | Total % of 

total 

shares 

change 

during 

the 

year 

  

Investors 
  

h} Any Other (specify) 
  

Sub-Total (B)(1) 62156 795409 | 857565 2.52 62156 795409 | 857565 2.52 
  

Non-institutions 
  

Bodies Corporate 409745 169413 | 579158 1.70 409745 169413 | 579158 1.70 
  

Individuals 
  

Individual shareholders 

holding nominal share 

capital up to Rs 1 lakh 

5425592 11753989 | 17179581 50.55 5433766 11745815) 17179581 30.55 

  

Individual shareholders 

holding nominal share 

capital in excess of 

Rs. 1 Jakh. 

2014790 213095 | 2227885 6.56 2014790 213095 | 2227885 6.56 

  

Any Other {specify} 
  

NRI 35993 73025 109018 0.32 35993 73025 | 109018 0.32 
  

Trust 1571 1521 0.00 1521 1521 0.00 
  

Sub-Total (B}(2) 7835608 12261555 | 20097163 59.13 7895815 12201348) 20097163 59,13 
  

Total Public 

Shareholding 

(8) = (B}(1}+(B)(2) 

7897764 13056964 | 20954728 61.64 795797 1 | 12996757 | 20954728 61.64 

  

Shares held by 

Custodians and against 

which Depository 

Receipts have been 

issued 
  

GRAND TOTAL 
(A}+(B)+(C)     11992570 21993673 | 33986243       100.00   12033956 21952287) 33986243       100.00   
  

 



ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                    
  

  

              
  

Shareholders Name | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year | % change in 

year Shareholding 

during the 
No. of % of total | %ofShares| No.of | % of total | % of Shares year 

Shares shares of | Pledged/en | Shares | shares of | Pledged/en 

the cumbered the cumbered 

Company Company 

R. B. Properties 365854 1.08 - 365854 1.08 - - 

Private Limited 

Uniworth Securities 1400 0.00 - 1400 0.00 - _ 

Limited 

Uniworth Textiles 1260250 3.71 = 1260250 3.71 = = 

Limited 

Uniworth Services 140175 0.41 = 140175 0.41 = - 

Private Limited 

Aviante 6924975 20.38 mm 6924975 20.38 = - 

International 

Limited 

Aman Lohia 1151025 3.39 al 1151025 3.39 - - 

Meena Lohia 1374250 4.04 ~ 1374250 4.04 ~ - 

Megha Lohia 1218068 3.58 = 1218068 3.58 - = 

Lohia Trust 595518 1.75 - 595518 1.75 = = 

Total 13031515 38.34 - 13031515 | 38.34 - - 

iii) Change in Promoters Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change) 

Shareholders Shareholding at the | Date wise increase / (decrease) in | Cumulative Shareholding at 

Name beginning of the year shareholding during the year the end of the year 

No. of % of total Date No. of Nature _—_|No. of Shares!% of total shares 

Shares | shares of the Shares of the Company 

Company 

NIL   
  

  
 



iv} Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

of GDR’s and ADR’s) 

For each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Date wise increase / (decrease) in | Cumulative Shareholding at the 

Shareholders beginning of the year shareholding during the year end of the year 

No.of | %of total Date No. of Nature No. of % of total 

Shares shares of the Shares Shares shares of the 

Company Company 

Madhya Pradesh State 750000 2.21 Nil Nil Nil 750000 2.21 

Industrial Development 

Corporation Limited 

Saroj Gupta 236147 0.69 Nil Nil Nil 236147 0.69 

Gunjan Chhajer 161000 0.47 Nil Nil Nil 161000 0.47 

Sunil Kumar Chhajer 130140 0.38 Nil Nil Nil 130140 0.38 

Sanjay Nandlal Tibdewal | 118023 0.35 Nil Nil Nil 118023 0.35 

Asha Sanjay Tibdewal 92359 0,27 Nil Nil Nit 92359 0.27 

Sanjeev Sureka 63952 0.19 Nil Nil Nil 63952 0.19 

Ishan Sanjay Tibdewal 54976 0.16 Nil Nil Nil 54976 0.16 

Gunjan Chhajer 53196 0.16 Nil Nil Nil 53196 0.16 

United India Insurance 52003 0.15 Nil Nil Nil 52003 0.15 

Company Limited 

Sunil Kumar Chhajer 49496 0.15 Nil Nil Nil 49496 0.15             
  

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

  

  

                
  

For each of the | Shareholding at the beginning of | Date wise increase / (decrease) in | Cumulative Shareholding at the end 

Directors and the year shareholding during the year of the year 

KMP 
No. of % of total sharesof | Date No, of Nature | No.ofShares| % of total shares 

Shares the Company Shares of the Company 

Sanjeev Saxena 600 0.00 Nit NIL NIL 600 0.00 

V. Indebtedness 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 
  

  
  

  

            

Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total Indebtedness 

excluding deposits Loans {Rs. in Lakhs) 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 

financial year 

i} Principal Amount 51955.34 9174.55 8.50 61138.39 
  

 



Vi. 

  

ii} Interest due but not paid $8148.61 = 88148.61 
  

iit} interest accrued but not due 
  

Total (i+ii+iii) 140103.95 9174.55 8.50 149287.00 
  

Change in Indebtedness during the 

financial year 
  

Addition 
  

Reduction 

  

Net Change 
  

Indebtedness at the end of the financial 

year 
  

i) Principal Amount 51955.34 9174.55 8.50 61138.39 
  

ii} Interest due but not paid $8148.61 = 88148.61 
  

iti} Interest accrued but not due 
    Total (i+ii+iii)     140103.95 9174.55   8.50 149287.00   
  

Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors, Executive Directors and/or 

Manager: 
  

Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Executive 

Director 

Total Amount 

{Rs. in Lakhs) 
  

Vasavan Padhamanabhan 

  

1, Gross salary 1.50 1.50 
  

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17{1) of 

the Income-tax Act, 1961 
  

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2} tIncome-tax Act, 1961 
  

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

section 17(3)} Income- tax 

Act,1961 
  

2. Stock Option 
  

3. Sweat Equity 
  

4. Commission - as % of profit - 

others, specify 
  

5. Others, please specify 
  

Total (A)     1.50   1.50 
  

  

 



B. Remuneration to other Directors: 

Vil. 

C. 

  

  

Particulars of Name of the Directors Total Amount 

Remuneration (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Kishor Vasavan RP | Sanjeev 

Jhunjhunwala P Singh | Saxena 
  

1. Independent Directors 
  

Fee for attending 

board/ committee 

meetings 
  

¢Commission - 
  

* Others, please specify - 
  

Total (1} = 
  

2. Other Non-Executive 

Directors 
  

Fee for attending 

board/ committee - 

meetings 
  

«Commission - 
  

«Others, please specify - 
  

Total (2) - 
  

Total (B}=(142) . 
    Total Managerial 

Remuneration           
  

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

Particulars of Remuneration Name of KMP Total Amount 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

CFO 

Vasavan Padhamanabhan 

1. Gross salary 1.50 1.50 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 

17{1} of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)Income-tax - 

Act, 1961 

{c}) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) - 

Income tax Act,1961 

2. Stock Option “ - 

3. Sweat Equity - : 

4. Commission - as % of profit: others, specify - - 

5. Others, please specify - : 

Total 1.50 1.50 

Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offences 

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made, if 

the Description | Penalty/Punishment | (RD/NCLT/CO any (give 

Companies /Compounding fees URT) details) 

Act imposed 

A. Company             
  

  

 



  

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

B. Director 

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Compounding Nil Nit Nil Nil Nil 

C. Other Officer in 

Default 

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil               
  

On Behalf of the Board 

Vasavan Padhamanabhan Kishor Jhunjhunwala 

Executive Director Director 

DIN : 08396593 DIN: 00035091 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 4th September, 2025



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

The company neither had any business activity in real terms during the year under review 

nor has a ready business plan at present. Therefore, the company’s immediate outlook is 

not known and the Board is unable to express any view on the same. 

On Behalf of the Board 

Vasavan Padhamanabhan Kishor Jhunjhunwala 

Executive Director Director 

DIN : 68396593 DIN: 00035091 

Place: Kolkata, 

Date: 4th September, 2025



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2024-25 

The Corporate Governance Report for the year ended 3ist March, 2025, forms part of Director's 

Report and the same has been prepared on the basis of the clause C of the Schedule V of SEBI 

(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance: 

The Company believes that Corporate Governance is the combination of voluntary practices and 

compliance with the laws and regulations of the Companies leading to effective control and 

management of the Company. Good Corporate Governance leads to long term shareholders 

value and enhances the interest of other stakeholders including the employees and all others 

connected with the Organization. 

The Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance is intended to bring about: 

- Transparency, accountability and integrity in the organization. 
- Implementation and policies and procedures Prescribed by the Company to ensure high 

ethical standards in all its business activities and responsible and responsive management. 

The Company confirms the practice of good Corporate Governance codes by the company in 

true spirit and is pleased to present below the Report on Corporate Governance. 

2. Board of Directors: 

i. As on March 31, 2025, the Company has 4 (Four) directors. Out of the Four Directors, Three 

are Non-Executive Directors including One Independent Director and one Nominee Director. 

The composition of the board is not in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 149 of the 

Act. 

ii. None of the directors on the beard hold directorships in more than ten public companies. 

Further, none of them is a member of more than ten committees or chairman of more than 

five committees across all the public companies in which he is a director. Necessary 

disclosures regarding committee positions in other public companies as on March 31, 2025 

have been made by the directors. None of the directors are related to each other. 

iii. Independent directors are Non-Executive Directors as defined under Regulation 16(1){b) of 

the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of the 
independent directors is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). All the 

Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned under 

Regulation 16(1){b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act. 

iv. The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board meetings 

held during the year and the number of directorships and committee chairmanships / 

memberships held by them in other public companies as on March 31, 2025 are given herein 

below. Other directorships do not include in the directorships of private limited companies, 

Section 8 companies and of companies’ incorporated outside India. 

Chairmanships/memberships of board committees shall include only Audit Committee and 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.



  

    

  

  

  

  

    

| Name of Category Number of Whether | Number of Number of 

Directors Board Meetings | attended last| directorship |Committee positions 

during the year |AGM held on| sinother | held in other public 

2024-25 September Public companies*** 

30,2024 | Companies : 
Held | Attended : fe Chairman| Member 

Mr. K. Independent, 5 5 Yes 6 3 

Jhunjhunwala (Non-Executive 

Mrs. Silpi Independent, 3 - NLA. - - 

Chakraborty * |Non-Executive 

Vasavan Non- 5 5 No * 

Padhamanabh |Independent, 

an Non-Executive 

Mr. R. P. Singh |Non- 5 5 No - - i 

Independent, 

Non-Executive 

Mr. Sanjeev Non-Executive 5 - No - - - 

Saxena & Nominee of 

MPSIDC Ltd. 
              
  

* Mrs. Silpi Chakraborty resigned as Non Executive & Independent Director with effect from 

14.11.2024. 

** This excludes directorship held in Private Companies, Foreign Companies, Companies 

formed under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and directorship held in Uniwerth Limited. 

*** Membership/Chairmanship in Committee of Directors includes Audit Committee and 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of Directors only. This does not include 

Membership/Chairmanship in Committee of Directors of Uniworth Limited. 

v. 5 (Five) board meetings were held during the year and the gap between two meetings did 

not exceed one hundred twenty days. The dates on which the said meetings were held: 

30.05.2024, 14.08.2024, 03.09.2024, 14.11.2024 and 14.02.2025. The necessary quorum was 

present at all the meetings. 

vi. During the year 2024-25, information as mentioned in Schedule li Part A of the SEBI {Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been placed before the 

Board for its consideration. 

vii. The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independent Directors are disclosed on the 

website of the Company. 

viii. Independent Directors are required to meet at least once in a year to deal with matters 

listed out in Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013. During the year, 1 (one) 

meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 14.08.2024. The Independent Directors, 

inter-alia, reviewed the performance of non-independent directors, Chairman of the 

Company and the Board as a whole. 

 



ix. The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company, 

xi. 

prepared by the Company. 

The details of the familiarization programme of the Independent Directors are available on 

the website of the Company i.e. www.uniworth.com 

The Company regularly placed before the Board, Internal Audit Reports, Financial Results 

with Provisional Balance Sheets, Performance Review Report of various Units together with 

Executive Summary, Current Workings and all Current matters of commercial importance 

and various other information as required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 from time to time. 

Remuneration of Directors: 

Remuneration policy in the Company is designed to create a high performance culture. It 

enables the Company to attract, retain and motivate employees to achieve results. Our 

Business Model promotes customer centricity and requires employee mobility to address 

project needs. The remuneration policy supports such mobility through pay models that are 

compliant to local regulations. In each country where the Company operates, the 

remuneration structure is tailored to the regulations, practices and benchmarks prevalent in 

the Textiles industry. 

The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances 

(fixed component) to its Executive Directors. 

Details of remuneration paid/payable to Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2025 are 

as follows: 

  

Name of the Director Sitting Fees Commission Total (Rs. in 

Lakhs} 
  

Mr. K. Jhunjhunwala - - - 
  

Mrs. Silpi Chakraborty * - = 3 
  

Mr. Vasavan - - - 

Padhamanabhan 
  

Mr. R. P. Singh - - - 
    Total = = -         
  

*Ceased as Member of the Committee with effect from 14.11.2024 

Details of Remuneration paid/payable to Executive Director for the year ended 31st March, 

2025 is as follows: 

  

Name of the Director Salary Allowance Perquisites Total 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 
  

Mr. Vasavan 1.50 - - 1.50 

Padhamanabhan             
 



Audit Committee: 

i) 

ti) 

* 
e
e
e
.
 

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of 

Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Act. 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are broadly as under:- 

Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

Recommend the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of 

the Company; 

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the 

statutory auditors; 

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors’ report 

thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

Matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included 

in the board’s report in terms of clause (c} of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Act 

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same 

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management 

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings 

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements 

Disclosure of any related party transactions 

Qualifications in the draft audit report 

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission 

to the board for approval; 

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 

through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of 

funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / 

notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of 

proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the 

board to take up steps in this matter; 

Review and monitor the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of 
audit process; 

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related 

parties; 

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon; 

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary; 

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

adequacy of the internal contro! systems; 

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, 

reporting structure coverage and frequency of interna! audit; 

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters 

where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a 

material nature and reporting the matter to the board; 

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and 

scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;



tii} 

iv} 

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 

debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and 

creditors; 

Establish a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns in 

such manner as may be prescribed; 
To review the functioning of whistle blower mechanism. 

Approval of appointment of CFO; 

The Audit Committee may call for the comments of the auditors about internal control 

systems, the scope of audit, including the observations of the auditors and review of 

financial statement before their submission to the Board and may also discuss any 
related issues with the internal and statutory auditors and the management of the 

Company; 

The Audit Committee shall review the information required as per SEBI Listing 

Regulations. 

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit 

Committee; 

To mandatorily review the following information: 

Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), 

submitted by management; 

Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory 

auditors; 

Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor. 

The Audit Committee invites executives, as it considers appropriate (particularly the 

head of the finance function), representatives of the statutory auditors and 

representatives of the internal auditors to be present at its meetings. The Company 

Secretary acts as the secretary to the Audit Committee. 

The previous Annual General Meeting (AGM} of the Company was held on 

30.09.2024 and was attended by the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

The Composition of the Committee and the attendance of each member of the 

Committee during the year 2024-25 are given below: - 

  

  

  

  

            

Name of the Category Profession | Number of Meetings during 

Director the Financial year 2024-25 

Held Attended 

Mr. K. Chairman Chartered 5 5 

Jhunjhunwala Independent, Non- | Accountant 

Executive 

Mrs. Silpi Member Professional 2 0 

Chakraborty* Independent, Non- 

Executive 

Mr. Vasavan Member Service 5 5 

Padhamanabhan Non Independent, 

Executive 

  
 



  

Mr. RP Singh Member Service 2 2 

(from 14.11.2024) Non Independent, 

Non-Executive     
  

*Ceased as Member of the Committee with effect from 14.11.2024 

vi} During the year 2024-25, 4 (Four} meetings of the Audit Committee were held and 

the gap between two meetings did not exceed four months. The dates of the 

meetings are following: 30.05.2024, 14.08.2024, 14.11.2024 and 14.02.2025. 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

i. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line 

with the provisions of Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 

178 of the Act. 

ii. The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are 

as under: 

Recommend to the Board the setup and composition of the Board and its 

committees, including the “formulation of the criteria for determining 

qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director.” The 

committee will consider periodically reviewing the composition of the Board 

with the objective of achieving an optimum balance of size, skills, independence, 

knowledge, age, gender and experience. 

Recommend to the Board the appointment or reappointment of — directors. 

Devise a policy on Board diversity. 

Recommend to the Board appointment of Key Managerial Personnel (”KMP” as 

defined by the Act) and executive team members of the Company (as defined by 

this Committee}. 

Carry out evaluation of every director’s performance and support the Board and 

Independent Directors in evaluation of the performance of the Board, its 

committees and individual directors. This shall include “Formulation of criteria 

for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board”. Additionally the 

Committee may also oversee the performance review process of the KMP and 

executive team of the Company. 

Recommend to the Board the Remuneration Policy for directors, executive team 

or Key Managerial Personnel as well as the rest of the employees. 

On an annual basis, recommend to the Board the remuneration payable to the 

directors and oversee the remuneration to executive team or Key Managerial 

Personnel of the Company. 

Oversee familiarisation programmes for directors. 

Oversee the Human Resource philosophy, Human Resource and People strategy 

and Human Resource practices including those for leadership development, 

rewards and recognition, talent management and succession planning 

(specifically for the Board, Key Managerial Personnel and executive team). 

iii. The composition and attendance of the members at the Meetings of Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee during the year 2024-25 were as under: 

  

Name of the Director Category Number of Meetings during the 

Financial year 2024-25 

  

      
  

Held Attended  



6. 

  

Mr. Kishor Jhunjhunwala Chairman 1 1 

Independent, Non- 

Executive 
  

Mr. R. P. Singh Member 1 1 

Non Independent, 

Non-Executive 
  

Mr.Vasavan Member 1 - 

Padhamanabhan Non Independent, 

Executive           
  

During the year 2024-25, 1 (one) Meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee was held on the following date: 14.11.2024. 

The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme. 

Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors: 

The performance evaluation criteria for independent directors are determined by 

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. An indicative list of factors that may 

be evaluated include participation and contribution by a director, commitment, 

effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective management of 

relationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and 

independence of behaviour and judgement. 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee: 

i 

ii) 

The stakeholders’ relationship committee is constituted in line with the provisions of 

Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing Regulations read with section 178 of the Act. 

As per the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 

with effect from 1* April, 2019 except in case of transmission or transposition of 

securities, requests for effecting transfer of securities shall not be processed unless 

the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a depository. 

The broad terms of reference of the stakeholders’ relationship committee are as 

under: 

To Consider and resolve the grievances of shareholders of the Company including 

redressal of investor complaints such as transfer/transmission issue of duplicate 

share certificate, DEMAT/REMAT of shares, non-receipt of dividend / notice / annual 

reports, etc. and all other shareholders related matters. 

To Consider and approve issue of share certificates (including issue of renewed or 

duplicate share certificates}, transfer / transmission of shares etc. 

To carry out any other function as it is referred to the Committee by the Board of 

Directors from time to time or in forced by any statutory notification /amendment 

or modification as may be applicable. 

During the year 4 (Four) meetings of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee was 

held on 19.04.2024, 19.07.2024, 21.10.2024 and 21.01.2025.



7. 

iv. The composition and attendance of the members in the following Committee 

Meetings during the year 2024-25 were as under: 

  

  

  

  

  

        

Name of the Director Category Number of meetings 

during the financial year 

2024-25 

Held Attended 

Mr. Kishor Jhunjhunwala Chairperson 4 1 

(from 14.11.2024) Independent, Non- 

Executive 

Mrs. Silpi Chakrabory * Chairperson 4 - 

Independent, Non- 

Executive 

Mr. R. P. Singh Member 4 4 

Non Independent, Non- 

Executive 

Mr. Vasavan Padhamanabhan Member 4 1 

(from 14.11.2024) Non Independent, Non- 

Executive   
  

*Ceased as Member of the Committee with effect from 14.11.2024 

Compliance Officer: 

Mr. Vasavan Padhamanabhan is the Compliance Officer of the Company and his 

contact details are given below: 

Mr. Vasavan Padhamanabhan 

Compliance Officer 

Uniworth Limited 

Rawdon Chambers 

11A Sarojini Naidu Sarani, 

4" Floor, Unit 4B, Kolkata — 700 017 
Phone: (033} 40061301 

vi. Details of investor complaints received and redressed during the year 2024-25 are 

as follows: 

  

Opening Balance Received during the 

year year 
Resolved during the Closing Balance 

  

NIL 2     2   NIL   
  

SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE: 

The role of the Committee is to deal with issuance of duplicates of share certificates, 

transmission of shares and transfer of shares. 

  

 



As per the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with 

effect from 1" April, 2019 except in case of transmission or transposition of securities, 

requests for effecting transfer of securities shall not be processed unless the securities are 

held in the dematerialized form with a depository. 

The Board of Directors has appointed the Company Secretary as compliance officer of the 

Company to monitor the share transfer process. 

The composition and attendance of the members in the following Committee Meetings 

during the year 2024-25 were as under: 

  

  

  

  

  

    

Name of the Director Category Number of meetings during 

the Financial Year 2024-25 

Held Attended 

Mr. Kishor Jhunjhunwala Chairman 2 2 

Non Independent, Non-Executive 

Mr. Vasavan Member 2 2 

Padhamanabhan Non-Independent, Non-Executive 

Mr. R. P. Singh Member 2 2 

Non Independent, Non-Executive       
  

During the year 1 (one) meeting of the Share Transfer Committee was held on 28.06.2024 

8. MECHANISM TO PREVENT INSIDER TRADING 

In pursuance of the SEBI (prohibition of Insider Trading } Regulations, 2015 the Company has 

framed a Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by designated person, 

which interlia, prohibits trading in the shares of the Company by the Designated Persons, 

while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company. 

General Body Meetings: 

Information about last three Annual General Meetings: 

  

  

  

  

  

Financial Date Time Venue Any Special Resolutions 

Year passed and No. of such 

Resolution passed 

2021-22 29.09.2023 10.30.A.M (Bharatiya Bhasha NO 

Parishad, Conference 

Hall, 36A, Shakespeare 

Sarani, Kolkata- 700 017 

2022-23 30.09.2024 10.30.A.€M Bharatiya Bhasha NO 

Parishad, Conference 

Hall, 36A, Shakespeare 

Sarani, Kalkata- 700 017 

2023-24 30.09.2024 10.30.A.M [Bharatiya Bhasha NO 

Parishad, Conference             
 



10. 

11, 

12. 

  

Hall, 36A, Shakespeare 

Sarani, Kolkata- 700 017       
  

Postal Ballot: 

No Special Resolution was passed last year through postal ballot by the Company. During the 

year under review, no special Resolution has been passed through the exercise of postal 

ballot. The Company does not have any proposal for Postal Ballot at present. 

Means of Communication: 

a) 

b) 

The Annual, Half yearly and Quarterly Results are Physically submitted to Calcutta 

Stock Exchange Limited and Electronically transmitted to the BSE Limited in 
accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and are uploaded on the Company's Website 

www.uniworth.com also the same are being published in an English Newspaper and 
Bengali leading Newspaper. 

Management Discussion & Analysis Report is forming a part of the Annual 

Report. 

TOTAL FEES PAID TO AUDITORS 

Total fees for all the services paid by the Company to the Statutory Auditors during the 

Financial Year amounted to Rs. 2.05 Lakhs. 

General Shareholder Information: 

a) 

b) 

Annual General Meeting: 

- Date and Time 26th September, 2025 at 10:30 A.M. 

- Venue Rawdon Chambers, 11A Sarojini Naidu Sarani, 4" Floor, Unit 

4B, Kolkata — 700 017 

Financial Year: ist April to 31st March every year 

Financial Calendar: 

  

Financial reporting for the quarter ending | On or before 14th August, 2025 

30th June, 2025 
  

Financial reporting for the quarter ending | On or before 14th November, 

30th September, 2025 2025 
  

Financial reporting for the quarter ending On or before 14th February, 2026 

31st December, 2025 
  

Financial reporting for the quarter ending On or before 30th May, 2026 

31st March, 2026         

d) Date of Book Closure: From 20th September, 2025 to 26th 

e} 
f} 

g) 

September, 2025 

Dividend Payment Date: NLA. 

Registered Office: Rawdon Chambers 

114, Sarojini Naidu Sarani, 

4th Floor, Unit 4B, Kolkata — 700 017 

Listing on Stock Exchanges: 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchanges. 
  

Code No. 
  

BSE Limited (BSE} 514144 
  

    The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) 33010   
 



h) 
i) 

i} 

k) 

Corporate Identity No. (CIN) of the Company: L17299WB1988PLC044984 

Stock Market Data: 

1, The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited: There has been no trading during the 

year. 

2. BSE Limited: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Month & Year High Low Monthly Volume 

(Rs.} (Rs.) (No. of Equity Shares} 

April, 2024 0.96 0.92 3221 

May, 2024 0.94 0.94 1005 

June, 2024 1.02 0.91 7860 

July, 2024 1.02 0.97 1051 

August, 2024 1.01 0.86 3293 

September, 2024 0.96 0.84 57832 

October, 2024 1.00 0.87 7107 

November, 2024 0.99 0.84 7670 

December, 2024 1.02 0.95 2393 

January, 2025 - - = 

February, 2025 - - - 

March, 2025 - - - 

Registrar and Transfer Agents: 

M/s. MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited 

383. Lake Gardens, 1st Floor, Kolkata — 700 045 

E-mail : messta@rediffmail.com 

(1) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2025 

Slab of Equity Shares No. of % No. of % 

held Shareholders Equity Shares 

1-300 77766| 94.02 11097006| 32.65 

501-1000 2891 3.50 2141118 6.30 

1001-2000 1192 1.44 1675207 4.93 

2001-3000 362 0.44 904964 2.66 

3001-4000 171 0.21 604138 1.78 

4001-5000 101 0.12 466983 1.37 

5001-10000 126 0.15 855809 2.52           
  

  
  

 



  

  

  

              
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

10001-50000 86 0.10 1499107; 4.41 

50001-100000 5 0.01 316486 0.93 

100001-Above 13 0.01 14425425 42.44 

| Total | 82724| 100.00 33986243 100.00 

(2) Categories of Shareholders as on 31st March, 2025 

Categories Number of Equity Amount % 

Shares in (Rs.) 

Promoters, Directors, 

Relatives and Associated 

Companies 13032815 130328150 38.35 

Financial Institutions / 

Govt. Companies 802153 8021530 2.36 

Mutual Funds /UTI 23080 230800 0.07 

Banks 28032 280320 0.08 

Foreign Institutional 

Investors 4300 43000 0.01 

Non — Resident Indians 109018 1090180 0.32 

Other Bodies Corporate 579158 5791580 1.70 

Public 19407687 194076870 57.11 

Total 33986243 339862430 100.00           
  

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity: 

12033956 Equity Shares (35.41%) of Total Shares are in the Dematerialised Form as 

on 31st March, 2025. 

At present, the Company’s Shares are compulsorily traded in Dematerialised Form, 

as per notification issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The 

ISIN allotted for the Equity Shares of the Company is INE207A01013. 

Share Transfer System: 

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities can 

be transferred only in dematerialized form w.e.f. 1st April, 2019, except in case of 

request received for transmission or transposition of securities. Members holding 

shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to 

dematerialized form. Transfers of equity shares in electronic form are affected 

through the depositories with no involvement of the Company. The Directors and 

Company Executives {including Company Secretary) are authorized by the Board 

severally to approve transfers, which are noted at subsequent Committee Meeting 

as well as Board Meeting.



13. 

n) 
0) 

p) 

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants: Not Applicable 
Plant Location: Urla Growth Centre, 

Raipur, Chattisgarh 

Investor Correspondence: Mr. Vasavan Padhamanabhan 

Uniworth Limited 

Rawdon Chambers 

114, Sarojini Naidu Sarani, 

4 Floor, Unit 4B, Kolkata — 700 017 
Phone: (033} 40061301 / 40726028 

E-mail: uniworthlimited@gmail.com 
Other Disclosures: 

a) 

b) 

d) 

Related Party transactions have been disclosed under Note No. 35 to the accounts 

for year under review and it is not conflict with the interest of the Company. All 

material transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Act and 

Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business. These have 

been approved by the audit committee. No transaction of material nature has been 

entered into by the Company with the Directors or Promoters or Management and 

their relatives, their subsidiaries etc. that may have a potential conflict with the 

interest of the Company at large. The Register of Contracts, in which Directors are 

interested, was placed before the Board regularly. 

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges 

as well as regulations and guidelines of SEBI, wherever applicable except the 

following: 

i) Listing Fees has not been paid to the BSE Limited and Calcutta Stock Exchange 
Limited for the year 2024-25. 

ii) Due to no business activities and stringent Financial Crisis, the Company could not 

appoint any Company Secretary as the Compliance Officer in spite of their best 
efforts. 

tii) Redemption of Debentures is under default. 
iv) the Independent Director has not been appointed since resignation of Mrs. 

Silpi Chakrabovry as Independent Director with effect from 14.11.2024. 
v) the Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper 

balance of Executive Directors, Non Executive Directors and Independent 

Directors. 

vi} In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, the Secretarial Audit of the 

Company could not been carried out but the Board of Directors at their meeting 

held on 4th September, 2025 have appointed M/s K K Sanganeria & Associates, 

Company Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditors, for conducting Secretarial Audit of 

the Company for the Financial Year 2025-26. 

vil) The Company has received Notice No. 20240425-19 dt. 25.04.2024 in 

connection with Suspension of Trading in Securities of the Company. 

The Company has put in place a Whistle Blower Policy to provide an open and 

transparent working environment and to promote responsible and secure whistle 

blowing system for directors and employees of the Company to raise concern. No 

person has been denied access to the Audit Committee to lodge their Grievances 

No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock 

Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets 

during the last three years, as all requirements were complied with.



e) 

A 

g} 
h} 

j} 

k) 

Brief Profile and other information of the Directors proposed to be appointed/re- 

appointed (including those retiring by rotation) at the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting are given in the Notice relating thereto to the shareholders. 

No presentation was made to Institutional Investors and Analysts during the 

year. 

The Company does not have any subsidiary. 

Your Company has followed all relevant Accounting Standards while preparing the 

Financial Statements. 

Particulars of Equity Shares of the Company held by Non-Executive Directors (both 

own or held by/for other person on a beneficial basis) are as follows: 

  

Name of the Director Number of Equity Shares held 
  

Mr. Sanjeev Saxena 600     
  

Reconciliation of share capital audit: 

A qualified practicing Company Secretary carried out a share capital audit to 

reconcile the total admitted equity share capital with the National Securities 

Depository Limited (“NSDL”} and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited 

(“CDSL”) and the total issued and fisted equity share capital. The audit report 
confirms that the total issued / paid-up capital is in agreement with the total 
number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialised shares 

held with NSDL and CDSL. 

Code of Conduct: 

The members of the board and senior management personnel have affirmed the 

compliance with Code applicable to them during the year ended March 31, 2025. 

The annual report of the Company contains a certificate by the Executive Director in 

terms of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

on the compliance declarations received from Independent Directors, Non-executive 

Directors and Senior Management. 

Risk Management: 

A comprehensive risk management policy for the purpose of management policy in 

the Company for periodical review by the Board of Directors has formulated. In 

addition, Risk Management issues are generally discussed in the Audit Committee. 

CEO/CFO Certification: 

The Executive Director/Chief Financial Officer, who are also heading the finance 

function have confirmed to the Board that: 

(a) They have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for 

the year and that to the best of their knowledge and belief: 

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or 

omit any material fact or contain statements that might be 

misleading; 

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the 

company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting 

standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

(b) There are to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered 
into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative 

of the company’s code of conduct. 

{c) They accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls 

for financial reporting and that they have evaluated the effectiveness of the 

 



internal contro! systems of the company, pertaining to financial reporting 

and they have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, 

deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which 

they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify 

these deficiencies. 

(d} They have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee 

(i) that there have been no significant changes in internal control over 

financial reporting during the year; 

(ii) that there have been no significant changes in accounting policies 

during the year; and 

{iii) that there are no instances of significant fraud of which they have 

become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 

management or an employee having a significant role in the 

company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

o} Brief Profile and other information of the Directors proposed to be appointed/re- 

appointed {including those retiring by rotation} at the ensuing Annual General Meeting are 

given in the Notice relating thereto the shareholders. 

DISCLOSURE OF CODE OF CONDUCT 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT 

This is to inform that all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed their 
compliance of the ‘Code of Conduct for members of the Board and Senior Management’ for the 

period from 1st April, 2024 to 31st March, 2025 in terms of Para D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The same has been posted on the 

Company's website i.e. www.uniworth.com. 

Vasavan Padhamanabhan 

Place: Kolkata Chief Financial Officer 

Date: 4th September, 2025



CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OF UNIWORTH LIMITED 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Uniworth Limited 

(“the Company”}, for the year ended 31st March, 2025 as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clauses 

(b} to (i) of Sub- regulation 2 of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V 2 Securities 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘ SEBI 

Listing Regulations’). 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management of 

the Company. Out examination has been limited to a review of the procedure and implementation 

thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate 

Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations. it is neither an audit nor an expression of 

opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our knowledge, information and according to the explanations 

given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance 

as stipulated in above- mentioned Listing Regulations except as mentioned in point 13 (b} under the 

head “Other Disclosures” of Corporate Governance Report for the financial year ended 31.03.2025. 

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 

the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

This certificate is addressed and provided to the Members of the Company solely for the purpose of 

enabling the Company to comply with the requirement of the Listing Regulations and should not be 

used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any 

liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is 

shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. 

For KHANDELWAL RAY & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 302035E 

CA Dipankar Biswas 

Partner 

Membership No. 050821 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 4th September, 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF UNIWORTH LIMITED 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of UNIWORTH LIMITED (‘the Company”), 

which comprise the balance sheet as at 31" March, 2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss, 

(statement of changes in equity) and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to 

the financial] statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone Financial Statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except 

for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the 

aforesaid financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2025 and its loss, 

total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flow for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

i. in view of the circumstances stated in Note No 46 the original books of accounts of the Company 

were not available and we have conducted our audit on the basis of available books of accounts 
prepared by the Company. 

2. Note No-34, regarding submission of details of secured loan for registration of charges with 
register of company (ROC).Which is not agreement with the available books of accounts 
prepared by the company, stated in Note No-46 and in respect of which we are unable to form 
any opinion as to the non agreement with the books of account and reasons for dissatisfaction 

on of charges stated therein. 

3. In view of the matters specified in Note No 46 and Note 9(4)(v) of the Financial Statements, we 

are unable to express our opinion regarding the reported amounts accompanying disclosure and 

recoverability of Trade Recetvabie. 

4. Footnote No.1 and 4 (i), (i), (ili) and (iv) of Note No. 9 regarding overdue Export Bills 

amounting to Rs 56/45.26 lacs outstanding for long which, in our opinion, are doubtful of 

recovery against which adequate provision has not been made in the financial statemenis. 

5. Footnote 1 of Note No.12 regarding Claims Receivable amounting to Rs. 689.36 lacs due from 

various banks outstanding for long which in our opinion are doubtful of recovery against which 

adequate provision has not been made in the financial statements. 

6. Footnete 2 and 3 of Note No.13 regarding Advance to suppliers and Miscellaneous Advance of 

Rs. 7.90 lacs and Rs. 3494.75 lacs due from certain parties and Footnote ! of Note No!3 

regarding Advance relating to related parties of Rs. 1750.31 lacs respectively which, in our



opinion, are considered doubtful of recovery against which, adequate provision has not been 

made. 

7. Footnote of Note No.7 regarding Miscellaneous Advance under Other Non Current Assets off Rs. 

4.94 lacs due from certain parties which, in our opinion, are considered doubtful of recovery 

against which, adequate provision has not been made. 

8. Footnote 2 of Note No. 10 relating to non-accounting in an earlier year of withdrawals / other 

transactions from certain Bank accounts due to reasons stated on the said Note 10 (2). 

9. In absence of any workings for impairment of assets as per Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 

36 Impairment of Assets, the impact of such impairment ts not ascertainable. 

10. Non-provision / non-compliance of items indicated in (3) to (7) above constitute a departure 

Jrom the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Act. Without considering item 

Nos (1),(2),(6) and (7), ) above, whose impact on the Company's Statement of Profit and Loss is 

presently non-ascertainable, had the provisions indicated in item Nos. (2) to (3) been made, 

(i) Loss for the year would have increased by Rs. 62092.51 lacs 

(ii) Trade Receivables would have been decreased by Rs.56145.26 lacs 

(tii) Other Financial Assets would have been decreased by Rs.689. 36 lacs 

(iv) Other Current and Non Current Assets would have been decreased by Rs.5257.89lacs 

(vy) The Retaining Earnings/{-)Loss would have been higher by(-)Rs.62092.51 lacs 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described 

in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 

the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our 

other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We 

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

qualified opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context 

of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion there on, in addition to 

the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section; we have determined the matters 

described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

1. Following Notes to the Financial Statements describe the uncertainty related to the outcome 

of the lawsuits /other legal matters indicated therein: 

(a) Footnote (2) of Note No. 9 regarding pending adjustments of Sundry Debtors against 

supplies and other liabilities etc. due to the buyers. In absence of final settlement with the 

parties and non-receipt of necessary approval from concerned regulatory authority, extent 

of the amount of adjustments so required could not be ascertained. 

(b} Footnote to Note No.18 regarding estimated amount of Rs. 8722.28 lacs provided during 

the year 2002-03 as sales claims and commissions relating to earlier years from overseas 

customers of the Company which is pending for final settlement. Necessary adjustments



for such claims and commissions will be made after final settlement and obtaining 

necessary approval from the concerned regulatory authority. 

(c) Note No. 39 regarding legal recourse taken by certain banks and financial mstitutions for 

recovery of their dues and the matter is sub-judice as stated in the said Note. 

(d) Note No. 40 regarding applications made by the Company with the Reserve Bank of India 

from time to time for extension / setting off of certain overdue bills. 

(e) Matters disclosed in Note No. 31 relating to Entry Tax, Central/Commercial Sales Tax 

Demands, Customs Demands, Professional Tax/Labour Cases/Water Cess, Electricity 

Duty, etc., disclosed under Contingent Liabilities, which are contested by the Company 

and pending before various forums / authorities for final decisions. 

(f) Note No. 20(1) regarding application filed against the company before Debt Recovery 

Tribunal for recovery of the dues by certain banks. 

(g) Note No. 8 (2) regarding Inventory lying with a third party, realisability and future usage 

of which is not presently ascertainable. 

(h) Note No.13 (5) regarding Transfer of Fixed Assets awaiting necessary adjustment. 

2. Note No.16 (Footnote 3), Note No. 20 (Footnote 2) and Note No. 10 (Footnote 1 and 3) and 

Note No-11 (Foot Note-1) to the financial statements regarding non-receipt of confirmations 

in respect of borrowings from banks/Financial Institutions and also debit balances in certain 

current accounts with banks due to restructuring being in progress, book balances thereof have 

been relied upon. 

3. Note No 35 regarding balance with a related party under reconciliation 

4. In absence of any relevant documents and adequate information relating to matter specified in 

Note No -41 & 42. We are unable to form to any opinion in these respects. 

5. Footnote 2(a) of Note No.16 regarding payments made to ARCIL by certain parties on behalf 

of the Company, confirmations of which from the respective parties are awaited. 

6. Non provision of interest for secured lenders in view of facts stated in Note No 47. 

7, Note No 10 (3) regarding debit balance of certain current accounts with banks which are 

inoperative. 

8. Note No.42 to the financial statements regarding preparation of these financial statements on 

Going Concern basis for the reasons stated therein as also the fact that the Company has 

accumulated losses and its net worth has been fully eroded Further the Company has incurred 

net loss during the current and previous years, and the Company’s current liabilities exceeded 

its current assets as at the Balance Sheet date. These conditions, along with other matters set 

forth in Notes to Financial Statements, indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that 

may cast significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

Our opinion is modified in respect of these matters. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

‘Fhe Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 

information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion



and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and 

Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report 

thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other formation and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 

the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears 

to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in 

equity} and cash flows of the Company in accordance with6 the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 

the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 

due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 

to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 

the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 

to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtained reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to tssue and auditor’s 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high label of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exists. Misstatement can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

“? Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opmion. The risk of not



detecting 2 material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errer, as fraud 

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. 

a: Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial 

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

_ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management. 

./ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertatnty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to 

the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 

going concern. 

‘iEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or 

in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) 

planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (11) to evaluate the 

effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ail relationships 

and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 

related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication, 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

i) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order’) issued by the 

Central Government in terms of Sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the



Annexure — A a statement on the matters specified in the said Order, to the extent applicable 

to the Company. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that 

a) 

b) 

d) 

g) 

h) 

We have sought and, except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 

paragraph, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

Except for the possible effects of the inatters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 

paragraph above, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been 

kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement Cash Flows dealt with by this 

Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 

paragraph, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash 

Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the 

Act, 

The matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our 

opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company, 

The matters described in sub-paragraph (1) under the Key Audit Matters paragraph 

above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company; 

On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 31" March, 2025 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Director is disqualified as on 31* 

March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

Report in Annexure — B. 

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 

j) 

the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the 

provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,as amended, in our 

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position, 

wherever ascertainable. Refer Note No -31. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable loss



iii. The Company has not transferred any amount to Investor Education and Protection 

iv.(a) 

Fund (Refer to Footnote No. I to Note No. 16) 

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any 
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like 

on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

{b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate} have been received 
by the Company from any person or entity (“Funding Parties”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, 

whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate 

in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe 

that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule Life), as provided under 

(a} and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

(d) The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year. 

v. AS stated in Note No.49 of the accompanying standalone financial statements are based 

on our examination, which mcluded test checks, the Company have used accounting 

software, Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) for maintaining its books of account for the 

financial year ended 31" March, 2025 which has not a feature of recording audit trail (edit 

log) facility and the same has not been operated throughout the year for all relevant 

transactions recorded in the software, then Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014 is not complied with. However, we are unable to comments on the audit trail feature 

being tampered with or not. 

For KHANDELWAL RAY& CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

FR No. 302035E 

CA Milan Kumar Chakravarti 

Place: Kolkata Partner 

Date: 30° May, 2025. (Membership No. 050293) 

UDIN NO:



Annexure — A to the Independent Auditors’ Report 
The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of Uniworth Limited for the year ended 31* 

March, 2025, 

We report that: 

  

  

(i) 

  

(a) (A) Whether the company is maintaining proper 
records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment; 

(B) whether the company is maintaining proper records 
showing full particulars of intangible assets; 

(b} Whether these Property, Plant and Equipment have 
been physically verified by the management at 
reasonable intervals; whether any material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification and if 
so, whether the same have been properly dealt with in 
the books of account; 

{c} whether the title deeds of all the immovable 
properties (other than properties where the company is 
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed 
in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial 

statements are held in the name of the company, if not, 
provide the details thereof in the format below:- 

(a) Aft present the Company has not maintained 
any proper records showing full particulars, 
including quantitative details and situation of its 
fixed assets. Due to reason stated in Note No 46. 

(B) At present the Company has not maintained 
proper records showing full particulars of 
intangible assets, Due to reason stated in Note No 
46, 

(b)The physical verification of fixed assets could 

not be conducted due to reasons stated in Note 

No 46. 

(c) According to the information and explanations 

given to us, the title deeds of immovable 
properties are held in the name of the company, 
subject to charges created in favour of the lenders 
of the Company. Also refer note no 46 
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ption | carryi | in er held — | range, 
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(d) whether the company has revalued its Property, 
Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or 
intangible assets or both during the year and, if so, 
whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a 

Registered Valuer; specify the amount of change, if 
change is 10% or more in the aggregate of the net 

carrying value of each class of Property, Plant and 
Equipment or intangible assets; 

(¢} whether any proceedings have been initiated or are 

pending against the company for holding any benami 
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) 
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, if 

(d)The company has not revalued its Property, 
Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use 
assets) or intangible assets or both during the 
year. 

(e) According to the information and explanations 
given to us and on the basis of our examination   of the records of the Company made available 

  
 



  

so, whether the company has appropriately disclosed 
the details in its financial statements; 

to us no such cases has been found under the 
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 

(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 
  

(ii} (a) whether physical verification of inventory has been 
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management 
and whether, in the opinion of the auditor, the coverage 
and procedure of such verification by the management 

is appropriate; whether any discrepancies of 10% or 
more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were 
noticed and if so, whether they have been properly 
dealt with in the books of account; 

(b) Whether during any point of time of the year, the 
company has been sanctioned working capital limits in 
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or 
financial institutions on the basis of security of current 
assets; whether the quarterly returns or statements filed 
by the company with such banks or financial 

institutions are in agreement with the books of account 
of the Company, if not, give details 

(a) Inventories of Raw Materials, Finished Goods, 
Work in Progress and Stores & Spares could not 
be physically verified due to reasons stated in 
Note No 46. 

According to the information and explanations 
given to us and based on our examination of the 
available records of the Company stated in Note 
No 46, during any point of time of the year, the 
Company has not been sanctioned working 
capital limits in excess of % 5 crore, in aggregate 
from banks or financial institutions. 

  

  
Gi) whether during the year the company has made 

investments in, provided any guarantee or security or 
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, 
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited 

Liability Partnerships or any other parties, if so,- 

(a) whether during the year the company has provided 
loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or 
stood guarantee, or provided security to any other 
entity [not applicable to companies whose principal 
business is to give loans], if so, indicate- 

(A) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance 

outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to 
such loans or advances and guarantees or security to 
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates; 

(B) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance 

outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to 
such loans or advances and guarantees or security to 
parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and 
associates; 

(b) whether the investments made, guarantees provided, 
security given and the terms and conditions of the grant 
of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and 
guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the 
company’s interest; 

(c) in respect of loans and advances in the nature of 
loans, whether the schedule of repayment of principal 
and payment of interest has been stipulated and 

whether the repayments or receipts are regular; 

(d) if the amount is overdue, state the total amount   
(iii) During the year the company has not made 

investments in, provided any guarantee or security 
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of 
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 

Limited Liability Partnerships or any other 

parties. 

(a) No such cases 

(A) Nosuch cases 

(B) Nosuch cases 

No such cases (b) 

No such cases (c)   No such cases (d) 
  

 



  

overdue for more than ninety days, and whether 
reasonable steps have been taken by the company for 
recovery of the principal and interest; 

(e) whether any loan or advance in the nature of loan 
granted which has fallen due during the year, has been 
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the 
overdues of existing loans given to the same parties, if 
so, specify the aggregate amount of such dues renewed 

or extended or settled by fresh loans and the 
percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or 
advances in the nature of loans granted during the year 
[not applicable to companies whose principal business 
is to give loans; 

(f) whether the company has granted any loans or 
advances in the nature of loans either repayable on 
demand or without specifying any terms or period of 
repayment, if so, specify the aggregate amount, 
percentage thereof to the total loans granted, aggregate 
amount of loans granted to Promoters, related parties 
as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies 
Act, 2013; 

(e) Nosuch cases 

f) Nosuch cases 

  

(iv) In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and 

security whether provisions of section 185 and 186 

of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. 
If not, provide the details thereof. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given to us, the 
company has complied with the provisions of 

Sections 185 and 186 of the Act, with regard to 
loans and investments made. 

  

(v) in respect of deposits accepted by the company or 
amounts which are deemed to be deposits, whether the 
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the 

provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act and the rules made 
thereunder, where applicable, have been complied 
with, if not, the nature of such contraventions be 

stated; if an order has been passed by Company Law 
Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve 
Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal, 
whether the same has been complied with or not; 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit as 
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India 
and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any 
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 
and the rules made thereunder. Hence, reporting 
under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable 

    (vi) Where maintenance of cost records has been 

specified by the Central Government under sub- 
section (1} of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and whether such accounts and records have been so 

made and maintained.   (vi) The Central Government has specified 
maintenance of cost records under Section 148 (1) 
of the Companies Act, 2013. At present the 
company has not maintained any Cost Audit due 
to reasons stated in Note No 46,      



  

[ (vii) 

    

(a) Whether the company is regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, 

service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value 
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the 
appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of the 
arrears of outstanding statutory dues as on the last day 
of the financial year concerned for a period of more 
than six months from the date they became payable, 
shall be indicated: 

(b) where statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) 

have not been deposited on account of any dispute, 

then the amounts involved and the forum where 

dispute is pending shall be mentioned (a mere 

representation to the concerned Department shall not 
be treated as a dispute); 

(vii) (a) According to the available records of the 
Company, the Company has been generally 
regular im depositing during the year with 
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues 

including provident fund, employees’ state 
insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, 

service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value 

added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, 
where applicable, except in the following cases 
which are outstanding for a period of more 

than six months from the date they became 
payable: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particular Amount (lacs) 

VAT 6.87 

Central Sales Fax 26.46 

Electricity Duty & cess 185.69 
Entry Tax Payable 57.11 

Property Tax 10.43 

GST 7.72 

Provident Fund 14.54     
  

(b) According to the available records of the 

Company, following statutory dues have not 
been deposited by the Company on account of 

disputes: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

Nature of Amoun | Year Forum 

dues t which it 

(Rs in relates 

Lakhs} 

Electricity 915.26 2005 Bilaspur 

Duty & Cess High 

Court, 

Excise Duty 8.64 | Prior to CESTAT, 
2000 New Delhi 

Excise Duty 4.96 95-96-97 | Bilaspur 
High 

Court 

Excise Duty 8.73 | JUL'S4 Bilaspur 

& High 
AUG'94 Court. 

Excise Duty 26.47| 95-96, CESTAT, 

96-97 New Delhi 

Excise Duty 2.03 JULY'O0 =| CESTAT, 

TO New Delhi 

JUNE'O1 

Excise Duty 32.88 | April'’200 | CESTAT, 

9 to New Delhi 

March'20 

13 

Excise Duty 714.00 2006-08 | CESTAT, 
New Delhi 

Customs 243.27 | March- CESTAT, 

Duty 2005 New Delhi 

Customs 225.94 August- | CESTAT, 
  

 



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

Duty 1996 New Delhi 
(Customs 338.30 | 20011-12 | CESTAT, 
Duty to 2014-15 | New Delhi 

Entry Tax 57.11 1997-98 | Commissio 
her of 
Commerci 
al Tax, 

CG VAT Commissio 
ner of 

2.24 1995-96 Commerci 

al Tax. 

CST Commissio 
ner of 

32.92 | 193-94-95 Commerci 

al Tax. 

CST Commissio 
2007-08 & | ner of 

165.56 | 9910-11 | Commerci 
al Tax. 

est oso | 2002-03 to oi 
2003-04 Court 

Entry Tax Commissio 
1993-94 to | ner of 

90.48 | 1997-98 | Commerci 
al Tax. 

(vill) whether any transactions not recorded in the books of | (viii) According to the information and 
account have been surrendered or disclosed as income | explanations given to us and based on our 
during the year in the tax assessments under the | examination of the records of the Company, No 
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), if so, whether the | such cases have been found during the year in the 
previously unrecorded income has been properly | tax assessments undet the Income Tax Act, 1961 
recorded in the books of account during the year; (43 of 1961). 

(ix) (a) whether the company has defaulted in repayment of (ix) The Company has defaulted in repayment of 

  
loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest 
thereon to any lender, if yes, the period and the amount 

of default to be reported as per the format below:- 

dues to financial institutions, banks and debenture 
holders as under: 

  

Natur 

e of 

borro 

wing, 

includ 

ing 

debt 

securit 

ies 
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delay 
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unpai 
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Remar 

ks, if 

any 

  

As per Original Agreement, all the following 
Term Loans have become due for repayments. 
However, the Company’s negotiations with the 

  

  

  

term lenders for rescheduling / restructuring is in 
process: 

Nature of Amount not | Remarks 
Borrowing paid on due 
including debt date(Rs in 
securities Lacs) 

Term Loan si 

i) Financial Balance is 
Institution lying for 

a long 
period. 
Numbers of 
days delay 
not 
ascertainabl 
€. 

    a) ICICI     
      

  

 



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

Principal 18181.92 

Interest 2120.17 

b) IDBI 

Principal 2071.47 

Interest 6884..09 

c) _JIBI 

Principal 1000.00 

Interest 3587.47 

il) Bank BO 

State Bank of India 

Principal 9090.95 

Interest 1345.64 

Working Capital DO 
Loan 

i) Bank 

a} ABN Amro 

Bank 

Principal 901.19 

Interest 4099.61 

b) Allahabad Bank 

Principal 967.83 

Interest 5136.90 

¢c) Bank of 

Rajasthan 

Principal 347.74 

Interest 1209.76 

d) Centurion Bank 

Principal 975.68 

Interest 2086.28 

¢) Deutsche Bank 

Principal 481.18        



  

Interest 2368.36 
  

  

f) Federal Bank 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Principal 987.03 

Interest 2915.08 

g) HSBC Bank 

Principal 1610.79 

Interest 8561.23 

h} HDFC Bank 

Principal 972.55 

Interest 4292.62 

i) State Bank of 

India 

Principal 8815.05 

Interest 19733.59 

f) State Bank of 
Mysore 

Principal 846.49 

Interest 3406.80 

k) UTI Bank 

Principal 962.10 

Interest 3558.93 

I) United Bank of 

India 

Principal 1895.00 

Interest 6701.57 

m) UTT Bank - 

PCFC 

Principal 175.72 
          Interest     

   



  

    (b) whether the company is a declared wilful defaulter 

by any bank or financial institution or other lender; 

(c) whether term loans were applied for the purpose for 
which the loans were obtained; if not, the amount of 

loan so diverted and the purpose for which it is used 
may be reported; 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        
  

n) Bank of 

America 

Principal 372.44 

Interest 1315.99 

Bank Overdraft DO 

ABN Amro Bank 80.29 

Allahabad Bank 385.82 

Centurian Bank 57.34 

Deutches Bank 176.06 

Federal Bank 1.30 

HSBC Bank 3606.81 

HDFC bank 497.47 

Indusind Bank 0.12 

State Bank of India | 3967.88 

State Bank of 162.99 
Mysore 

United Bank of 238.42 

India 

Nov-convertible DO 
Part C Redeemable 
Debenture 

Principal 1900.13 

Interest 196.87 

Loan Repayabie on | ** 
Demand ( Short 
Term Borrowing) 

* Refer Note No 16, 

** Refer Note No.20(1) 

(b) According to the information and explanations 
given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company. The Company has not 
been declared willful defaulter by any bank or 
financial institution or government or any 
government authority. 

(c) According to the information and explanations 
given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company. At present the Company 
having no Term Loans so reporting this clause is 
not applicabie. 

(d) On an overall examination of the financial   statements the Company, has no funds raised on 
  

 



  

(d) whether funds raised on short term basis have been 

utilised for long term purposes, if yes, the nature and 
amount to be indicated; 

{e) whether the company has taken any funds from any 
entity or person on account of or to meet the 
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint 

ventures, if so, details thereof with nature of such 

transactions and the amount in each case; 

(f) whether the company has raised loans during the 
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, 
joint ventures or associate companies, if so, give 
details thereof and also report if the company has 

defaulted in repayment of such loans raised; 

short term basis so reporting of this clause is not 
applicable. 

(e) On an overall examination of the financial 
statements the Company the Company has not 
taken any funds from any entity or person on 
account of or to meet the obligations of its 

subsidiaries 

(f) The Company has not raised any such loans 
during the year and hence reporting on clause 
3(ix)(f} of the Order is not applicable. 

  

(x) (2) whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer 
or further public offer (including debt instruments) 
during the year were applied for the purposes for which 
those are raised, if not, the details together with delays 
‘or default and subsequent rectification, if any, as may be 
applicable, be reported; 

(b} whether the company has made any preferential 
allotment or private placement of shares or convertible 
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) 

during the year and if so, whether the requirements of 
section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 
have been complied with and the funds raised have been 

used for the purposes for which the funds were raised, if 
not, provide details in respect of amount involved and 
nature of non-compliance: 

(a) The Company did not raise any money by way 

of initial public offer of further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. 

(b) The company has not made any preferential 
allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or 

optionally convertible) during the year. 

  

(xi) (a) Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on 
the Company by its officers or employees has been 

noticed or reported during the year; If yes, the nature 
and the amount involved is to be indicated; 

(b) Whether any report under sub-section (12) of 
section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the 
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 

Central Government; 

(c) Whether the auditor has considered whistle-blower 
complaints, if any, received during the year by the 
company; 

(xi) Based upon the audit procedure performed 
and the information and explanation given by the 
Company, we report that no fraud on or by the 
Company has been noticed or reported during the 
year that causes the financial statements 
materially misstated, 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 
143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form 
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
Government, during the year and upto the date of 
this report. 

(c) According to the information and explanations 

given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company made available to us the 
(Company has not received any whistleblower 

complaints during the year (and up to the date of 

this report), while determining the nature, timing 
land extent of our audit procedures. 

    (xii) la) Whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the 
Net Owned Funds to Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to   meet out the liability; 

{xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and 
hence reporting under clause (xii) (a),(b)&(c) of 

the Order is not applicable.   
  

 



  

(b) Whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten per 
cent. unencumbered term deposits as specified in the 
Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability; 

(c) Whether there has been any default in payment of 
interest on deposits or repayment thereof for any 
period and if so, the details thereof. 
  

(xxti1) Whether all transactions with the related parties are in 

compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies 
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been 
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by 
the applicabie accounting standards; 

(xiii) According to the information and 

explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, 
transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, 
where applicable, and details of such transactions 
have been disclosed in the financial statements as 
required by the applicable accounting standards. 

  

(xtv)} (a) whether the company has an internal audit system 

commensurate with the size and nature of its business; 

(b) whether the reports of the Internal Auditors for the 
period under audit were considered by the statutory 
auditor; 

(a) According to management the internal audit 

functions could not be carried out during the year 

due to reason stated in Note No 46. 

{b) In view of the above, no intemal audit report 
is available for the year under audit. 

  

(xv) Whether the company has entered into any non-cash 

transactions with directors or persons connected with 
him and if so, whether the provisions of section 192 of 

Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with; 

(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company 
has not entered into any non-cash transactions 
with its Directors or persons connected with its 
directors, and hence provisions of section 192 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the 
Company. 

  

  
(xvi) (a) whether the company is required to be registered 

under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934 (2 of 1934) and if so, whether the registration has 
been obtained; 

(b) whether the company has conducted any Non- 
Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from 
the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934; 

(c) whether the company is a Core Investment 
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 

the Reserve Bank of India, if so, whether it continues 

to fulfil the criteria of a CIC, and in case the company 
is an exempted or unregistered CIC, whether it 

continues to fulfil such criteria; 

(d) whether the Group has more than one CIC as part 
of the Group, if yes, indicate the number of CICs 
which are part of the Group; 

(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the Company is not 
required to be registered under section 45-IA of 
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, 
reporting under clause 3(xvi}(a), (b), (c) and (d) of 
the Order is not applicable 

  (xvii)   whether the company has incurred cash losses in the 
financial year and in the immediately preceding 
financial year, if so, state the amount of cash losses; 

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses in 
the financial year and in the immediately 
preceding financial year Rs.116.85 lakhs and Rs. 
115.84 lakhs respectively.   

  
 



  

(xviit} whether there has been any resignation of the statutory 
auditors during the year, if so, whether the auditor has 

taken into consideration the issues, objections or 

concerns raised by the outgoing auditors; 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the 
statutory auditors during the year. 

  

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and 

expected dates of realisation of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s 
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management 
plans, whether the auditor is of the opinion that no 
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit 

report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities 
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they 
fall due within a period of one year from the balance 

sheet date; 

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing 
and expected dates of realisation of financial 
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other 

information accompanying the financial 

statements and our knowledge of the Board of 

Directors and Management plans and based on 

our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, it has come to our attention which 

causes us to believe that material uncertainty 
exists as on the date of the audit report and we are 
unable to express our opinion that Company is 
able in meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

  

  
(xx) 

  
(a) whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects, 

the company has transferred unspent amount to a Fund 
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within 
a period of six months of the expiry of the financial 
year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section 
(5) of section 135 of the said Act; 

(b) whether any amount remaining unspent under sub- 

section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, 
pursuant to any ongoing project, has been transferred 
to special account in compliance with the provision of 
sub section (6) of section 135 of the said Act: 

(a) Not applicable. 

(b) Not applicable.   
  

For KHANDELWAL RAY & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg.No: 302035E 

CA. Milan Kumar Chakravarti 

(Partner) 

Membership No: 050293 

 



Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report 

Report on the Internal] Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of Uniworth 

Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial 
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal controi over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financral controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,



or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Qualified Opinion 

According to the available books of account prepared by the Company, stated in Note No.46 of the financial 

statement and information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material 

weaknesses have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls 

over financial reporting as at March 31, 2025. 

1. The Company’s internal financial controls over customer acceptance, credit evaluation 

and establishing credit limits for sales in respect of certain very old debts were not 

operating effectively which could potentially result in the Company’s recognising 

revenue without establishing reasonable certainty of ultimate collection; 

2. The Company’s internal financial controls over payment of certain long outstanding 

advances to parties particularly with regard to the terms and conditions of making such 

advance payments by the Company were not operating effectively which could 

potentially result in materially affecting the Company’s working capital and expense 

account balances. 

3. The Company’s internal financial controls over certain long outstanding creditors for 

expenses particularly with regard to the adequacy for such expenses as also obtaining 

confirmations from the creditors were not operating effectively which could potentially 

result in materially affecting the Company’s working capital and expense account 

balances. 

4. The Company’s internal financial controls over accounting software for maintaining its 

books of accounts which has not feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the 

same has not been operated throughout the year all relevant transactions recorded in the 

software, which could potentially result in material misstatement in the company’s audit 

trail feature. 

For KHANDELWAL RAY & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg.No: 302035E 

(CA Milan Kumar Chakravarti) 

Place : Kolkata (Partner) 

Date: 30th May, 2025 Membership No: 050293.



UNIWORTH LIMITED 

Notes To the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

1.BASISOF PREPARATION, MEASUREMENT AND SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING 

POLICIES 

1.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT 

(a) Basis of preparation 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting 
Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment 
Rules, 2016. 

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting 

policies are applied consistently presented in the financial statements. All assets and liabilities 

have been classified as current or non current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and 

other criteria as set out in the Division II of Schedule [II to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on 

the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their 

realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 

months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and Liabilities. 

Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company 

have been reflected as “Q” in the relevant notes m these financial statements. 

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2025were approved for 

issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors on 30™May, 2025. 

(b) Basis of measurement 

These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise 

indicated. 

1.2 KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and 

assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, 

liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous 

evaluation is done on the estimation and judgments based on historical experience and other factors, 

including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to accounting 

estimates are recognised prospectively,



Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and 

assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities 

within the next financial year, are included in the following notes: 

(a} Measurement and likelihood of occurrence of provisions and contingencies — Note-31.and 

(b) Recognition of deferred tax assets — Note-38 

1.3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

a} Recognition of Income &Expenditure: 

Income and Expenditure are recognised on accrual basis. 

b) Property, Plant and Equipment: 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying 

amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future 
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can 
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and 
Loss during the penod in which they are incurred. 

Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet 

are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”. 

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight line method based on estimated useful 
life prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

« Assets costing * 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. 

Freehold land is not depreciated. 

Leasehold land: Cost of Leasehold Land and installation and other expenses incurred on 
Machineries taken on lease are amortized over the period of the respective lease. 

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment is 
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

c) Intangible Assets: 

Separately purchased intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Intangible assets acquired in a 
business combination are recognized at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequently, intangible 
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if 
any. 

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite orindefinite. Finite-life intangible 
assets are amortized on a straight-linebasis over the period of their expected useful ltves. Estimated 
useful livesby major class of finite-life intangible assets are as follows:



Computer software - 3 years 

The amortization period and the amortization method for finite-lifeintangible assets is reviewed at each 
financial year end and adjustedprospectively, if appropriate. 

Indefinite life intangibles mainly consist of patents. Theassessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to 
determine whetherthe indefinite life continues, if not, it is impaired or changed prospectivelybasis revised 
estimates 

d) Inventories: 

Inventories are stated at ‘cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower’. Cost comprises all cost 

of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their 

present location and condition. Cost formulae used are 'Weighted Average Cost’, 

e) Financial Instruments: 

Financial Assets: 

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to thecontractual provisions 
of the instrument.On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in case 
offinancial assets which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss(FVTPL), its 
transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit andloss. In other cases, the transaction 
cost is attributed to the acquisitionvalue of the financial asset. 

Financial assets are subsequently classified as measured at 
* amortized cost 
¢ fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL} 
* fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOC]). 

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition,except if and in the period the 
Company changes its business model formanaging financial assets. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term (twelve months or less from thedate of acquisition), 
highly liquid investments that are readily convertibleinto cash and which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Investments: 

Long Term Investments are carried at cost and Provision for impairment is made to recognise a 

decline, other than temporary, in the value oflong term investments, script wise.



Trade Receivables and Loans: 

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value. Subsequently,these assets are held at 
amortized cost, using the effective interest rate(7EIR) method net of any expected credit losses. The 

EIR is the rate thatdiscounts estimated future cash income through the expected life offinanctal 
instrument. 

Debt Instruments: 

Debt instruments are initially measured at amortized cost, fair valuethrough other comprehensive 

income (‘FVOCT’) or fair value through profitor loss ((FVTPL’) till derecognition on the basis of (i) 
the entity’s businessmodel for managing the financial assets and {u) the contractual cash 
flowcharacteristics of the financial asset. 

a) Measured at amortized cost: 
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial 
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest, are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (‘ETR’) 
method less impairment, if any. The amortization of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if 
any Is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

b) Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income: 
Financial assets that are held within a business model whoseobjective is achieved by both, 
selling financial assets and collectingcontractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal 
andinterest, are subsequently measured at fair value through othercomprehensive income. Fair 
value movements are recognized in theother comprehensive income (OC?). Interest income 

measured usingthe EIR method and impairment losses, if any are recognised in theStatement of 
Profit and Loss. On derecognition, cumulative gain orloss previously recognised in OCT is 
reclassified from the equity toother income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

c) Measured at fair value through profit or loss: 
A financial asset notclassified as either amortized cost or FVOCI, is classified as FVTPL.Such 

financial assets are measured at fair value with all changesin fair value, including interest 
income and dividend income if any,recognised as ‘other income’ in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss. 

Equity Instruments: 

All investments in equity instruments classified under financial assets areinitially measured at fair 
value; the Company may, on initial recognition,mrevocably elect to measure the same either at 
FVOCI or FVTPL.The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis.Fair 
value changes on an equity instrument are recognised as other incomein the Statement of Profit 
and Loss unless the Company has electedto measure such instrument at FVOCI. Fair value 
changes excludingdividends, on an equity instrument measured at FVOCI are recognized in OCI. 
Amounts recognised in OCI are not subsequently reclassified tothe Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Dividend income on the investments inequity instruments are recognised as ‘other income’ in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss.



Derecognition: 

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rightsto the cash flows from the 

financial asset expire, or it transfers thecontractual rights to receive the cash flows from the asset. 

Impairment of Financial Asset: 

Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets subsequentto initial recognition other 
than fmancials assets in FVTPL category.For financial assets other than trade receivables, as per 
Ind AS 109, theCompany recognises 12 month expected credit losses for all originatedor acquired 
financial assets if at the reporting date the credit risk of thefinancial asset has not increased 
significantly since its initial recognition.The expected credit losses are measured as lifetime 
expected credit lossesif the credit risk on financial asset increases significantly since its 
initialrecognition. The Company’s trade receivables do not contain significantfinancing 
component and loss allowance on trade receivables is measuredat an amount equal to life time 
expected losses i.e. expected cash shortfall. The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in 
Statement of Profitand Loss. 

Financial Liabilities: 

Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a partyto the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities areinitially measured at the amortized cost unless 
at initial recognition,they are classified as fair value through profit and loss. In case of 
tradepayables, they are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently, theseliabilities are held 
at amortized cost, using the effective interest method. 

Subsequent measurement 
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost usingthe EIR method. Financial 
liabilities carried at fair value through profit orloss and are measured at fair value with all changes 
in fair value recognised inthe Statement of Profit and L 

Derecognition 
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in thecontract is discharged, 
cancelled or expires. 

f) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 

Provisions are recognised in respect of obligations where, based on the evidence available, their 

existence at the Balance Sheet date isconsidered probable. Contingent Liabilities are shown by 

way of Notes to Accounts in respect of obligations where, based on theevidence available, their 

existence at the Balance Sheet date is not considered probable, hence not provided for. Contingent 

assets arenot recognised in the accounts. 

g) Revenue Recognition: 

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized inclusive of Job Processing charges and exclude Inter 
Unit transfer when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are transferred to 
the buyer as perthe terms of the contract, there is no continuing managerial involvement with the



goods and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. TheCompany retains no effective 

control of the goods transferred to a degreeusually associated with ownership and no significant 
uncertainty existsregarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the saleof 
goods, Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after 

deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates andany taxes or duties collected on behalf of the 
government which are leviedon sales such as sales tax, value added tax, etc. 

Income from export incentives such as duty drawback and premium on saleof import licenses, and 
lease license fee are recognised on accrual basis. 

Income from services rendered is recognised based on agreements/arrangements with the 
customers as the service is performed in proportionto the stage of completion of the transaction at 
the reporting date and theamount of revenue can be measured reliably. 

Effective from 1“ April, 2018 the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts 
with Customers” 

h) Employee Benefits: 

Defined benefit plans 

i) Defined benefit plans, the amount recognised as ‘Employee benefitexpenses’ in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss is the cost of accruingemployee benefits promised to employees over the year and 
the costsof individual events such as past/future service benefit changes andsettlements (such 
events are recognised immediately in the Statement ofProfit and Loss). The amount of net 
interest expense calculated by applyingthe liability discount rate to the net defined benefit liability 
or asset ischarged or credited to ‘Finance costs’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any 

differences between the interest income on plan assets and the return actually achieved, and any 
changes in the liabilities over the year due to changes in actuarial assumptions or experience 

adjustments within the plans, are recognised immediately in ‘Other comprehensive income’ and 
subsequently not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

The defined benefit plan surplus or deficit on the Balance Sheet comprisesthe total for each plan of 
the fair value of plan assets less the presentvalue of the defined benefit liabilities (using a discount 

rate by referenceto market yields on government bonds at the end of the reporting period). 

All defined benefit plans obligations are determined based on valuations, asat the Balance Sheet 
date, made by independent actuary using the projectedunit credit method. The classification of the 
Company’s net obligation intocurrent and non-current is as per the actuarial valuation report. 

it}/Leave encashment is determmed on accrual basis.



t) Foreign Currency Transactions: 

a) Transactions in Foreign currency are initially recorded at the exchange rate at which the 

transaction is carried out. 
b) Monetary Financial Assets and Liabilities related to foreign currency transactions remaining 

outstanding at the year end are translated at the year end rates. However during the year the 
Company has changed its accounting policy for accounting of Trade Receivables in foreign 
currency remaining outstanding at the year end as those are not translated at the year-end rates. 
Refer to Note No. 9(4){v) 

c) Non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are 

reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. 

d) Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation 

at the year end is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. 
e) In case of items which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the 

yearend rate and the rate on the date of thecontract is recognized as exchange difference. The 

premium or discount on forward exchange contracts is recognized over the period of 

therespective contract. 

j} Borrowing Costs: 

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying non financial 

assets are capitalised as part of the cost of suchassets. A qualifying such asset is one that necessarily 

takes a substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowingcosts are 

charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

k) Income Taxes: 

Income-tax expense comprises Current tax and Deferred tax charge or credit. Provision for current 

tax is made on the assessable income at the tax rateapplicable to the relevant assessment year. The 

Deferred tax Asset and Deferred tax Liability is calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws that 

have beenapplicable to the relevant assessment year. The Deferred tax Asset and Deferred tax 

Liability is calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws that have beendepreciation under tax laws, 

are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing 

evidence. Deferred tax Assets onaccount of other timing differences are recognised only to the 

extent there is a reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future. 

I}Impairment of Non Financial Assets: 

Impairment loss, if any, is recognised to the extent, the carrying amount of assets exceed their 

recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value in 

use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the 

continuinguse of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. 

Impairment losses recognised in prior years are reversed when there is an indication that the 

impairment losses recognised no longer exist or have decreased. Such reversals are recognised as 

an increase in carrying amount of assets to the extent that it does not exceed the carrying amount



that would have been determined {net of amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss 

been recognised in previous years. 

After impairment, depreciation or amortization on assets is provided on the revised carrying 
amount of the respective asset over its remaining useful life. 

m) Operating Cycle: 

All Financial Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the 

Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule IIT to the Companies’ 

Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services provided and time between the rendering of services and 

their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 

less than 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of financial assets and 

liabilities. 

n) Cash flow statement: 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the 

effects of transactions of a non-cash nature,any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash 

receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing orfinancing flows. 

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. 

o) Segment Reporting: 

Segments are identified based on the dominant source and nature of risks and returns and the 

internal organization and managementstructure. The accounting policies adopted for segment 

reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Company. In addition, thefollowing specific 

accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting: 

{a) Inter segment revenue is accounted for based on the transaction price agreed to between 
segments which is primarily market led. 

(b) Revenue and expenses are identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the 

operating activities of the segment. Revenue andexpenses, which relate to the enterprise as a 

whole and are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been disclosed as"Un- 

allocable". 

p) Earning Per Share: 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 

equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods 

presented is adjusted for the events, such as bonus share, other than conversion of potential equity 

shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change 

in resources. For the purpose of calculating, diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the 

period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding 

during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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(CA. Milan Kumar Chakravarti 

Partner 

Membership No. 050293 

KOLEATA 

DATED: 30th May, 2025 

  

(Rs.in Lacs) 

SL PARTICULARS NOTE BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET 

ng NO AS AT 31.03.2025 AS AT 31.03.2024 
A. [ASSETS 

1 |Non-current assets 
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 966.29 - 
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3 16.50 16.50 
(c) Other Intangibie assets 4 0.2% 0.23 

(d) Financial Assets 

() Investments 5 3,012.21 3,010.39 

(il) Others Financial Assets 6 3.50 3,015.71 3.37 3,013.77 

fe) Other Non-Curent Assets 7 605,24 &45.24 

Torte! Non- Current Assets 4,604.02 3,635.79 

2 |Current assets 
(a} Inventories 8 283.17 283.17 

(b) Financtal Assets 

(i) Trade receivables $ $6,145.26 $6,298.21 
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 10 170.04 169.04 

(iit) Bank balances other than (iii) above It 45.64 45.64 
(vi} Others Financial Assets 12 699.36. 57,050.29 689,36 57,202.30 

(c) Other current assets 13 12,436.31 12,421.68 
Toral Current Assers 69,769.77 69,907.15 

Fotal Assets 74,373.79 73,542.94 

EB. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

I |Equity 
(a) Equity Share capital 14 3,998.62 3,998.62 

(b) Other Equity 15 {129,738.50) (120,555.32) 
Toral Eauity (116,739.87) (116,556.70) 

0 |LEIABILITIES 

1 |Non-current liabilities 
{a} Financial Liabilities 

Gi) Borrowings 16 : : 

(ii)Other financial liabilities (other than 17 [0.78 10.75 
those specified in item (b), to be 

specified) 10,75 10.75 

(b) Provisions 18 B.534.51 8.83500 

{ce} Other oon-current Habilities 19 2,088.61 2,088.61 

Total Non-current liabilities 10,933.87 10,934.36 

2 |Current liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

4) Borrowlngs 20 61,129.89 61,129.89 

(if) Trade payables 21 28,591.55 28,591.55 
(iit) Other financial abilities (other than 22 88,148.60 88,143.60 

those specified in item (c} 177,870.04 177,870.04 

db) Other current liabilities 23 2,306.97 2,326.98 
(c) Provisions 24 277 2.77 

Total Current liabilities : 180,179.79 186,199.80 

Total Liabilities 191,113.66 191,134.16 

Total Equity and Liabilities 74,373.79 74,577.46 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Note L 

Other Disclosures 41-51 

The accompanying notes ] to 4) are an intrigral part of the financial statements, 

As per our ceport of even date. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Uniworth Limited 

For EHANDELWAL RAY & CO VYasavaa Padhamanabban Kishore Jhunjhunwala 

Chartered Accountants Executive Director & CFO Director 

FR NO.302035E DIN: 08396593 DIN: 00035091  



UNTIWORTH LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH- 2025 

TE 31ST MARCH-2025 31ST MARCH- 2024 SL PARTCULARS 
NO Rs Rs RBs Rs NO 

L Revenue from 

LL Income 

I, [Total Revenue (T+ 0 

Iv. 

in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work in 
in Ti 

Benefits 

VO. 

¥Ill. 
i) Current Tax 

id) Deferred Tax 

Loss ) for 

from 

ax of 

XU. | Profit { Loss } from 

XO. 

xOV. 
Ttems chat will not be reclassified to or loss 
Income Tax to items that will not be reclassifted to or loss 

or loss 

Income Tax to items that will be reclassified to ar loss 

+ 

Basic 
Diluted 

ummary of Significant Accounting Policies Note 

Disclosures 

accompanying notes | fo 51 are an intrigral part of the financial statements. For and on bebalf of the Board of Directors 

For Uniworth Limited per our report of even date. 

or KHANDELWAL RAY & CO Vasavan Padhamanabhan Kishore Jbunjhuowala 

Executive Director & CFO Director Chartered Accountants 

NO.302035E DIN: 08396593 DIN; 00038091 

Milan Kumar Chakravarti 

bership No. 050293 
KOLKATA  



UNIWORTH LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2025. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

(Rs in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS FOR THE FOR THE 

MONTH ENDED YEAR ENDED 

31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

A, Cash Flow from Operating Activities : 

Net Profit ( Loss } before Tax (185.08) (197.04) 

Adjustments Far: 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 68.23 $1.20 

Interest Income (0.79) (0.70) 

Fair value gain/(loss) on Investments 1.91 - 

Dividend Received iD) = 

Net (Gain)/Loss on Sale of Investment (7.35) - 

Sundry Balances Written OiF : 5.50 

Provision for Diminution in value of Investment 2 13.11 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (148.92) (97.92) 

Adjustments For: 
Increase/{Decrease} in Non Current Provisions (0.49) - 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (20.01) (27.10) 

Decrease/(Increase) in Nen-Current Investment (1.82) (13.12) 

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non-Current Assets = (5.50) 

Decrease/(Increase} in Trade Receivables 152.95 147.43 

Decrease/(Increase} in Curent Assets = = 
Decrease‘(Increase} m Other Current Assets (14.62) (10.24) 

Cash Generated from / (used in} Operating Activities (2.90) (6.45) 

Tax Expense = - 

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Operating Activities (AY (2.90) (6.45) 

B.Cash Flow from Investing Activities : 
Interest Income 0.79 6.70 

Dividend Income 1,34 - 

Proceeds from sale of Non-Current Investments 1.85 - 

Net Cash flow from / (used in} Investing activities ( B } 3.97 0.70 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities : 

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities ( C ) 0.00 (0.00) 

Net Increase / ( Decrease ) in Cash & Cash Equivalents ( A+B+C ) 1.07 (5.76) 

Closing Balance of Cash & cash Equivalents 219.17 218.10 

Opening Balance of Cash & cash Equivalents 218.10 223,86 

Net Increase / ( Decrease ) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 1.07 (5.76) 
  

Notes ; 

(Ind AS)-7 on Statement of Cash Flows. 

3. Proceeds from Longs term Borrowings are shown net of repayments. 

4, Figures in brackets represent cash outflow from respective activities. 

7, Figure for the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary. 

As per our report of even date attached. 

2. Addition to Fixed Assets include movement of Capital Work in Progress during the year. 

5. Cash & cash Equivalents do not include any amount which is not available to the Company for its use. 

1. The above Cash Flow Staement has been prepared under the " Indirect Method " as set out in Accounting Standard 

6. As breakup of Cash & cash equivalents is also available m Note No.6,10 and 11 reconciliaton of items of Cash & cash 

equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement with the equivalent items reported in the Balance Sheet. 

  

For KHANDELWAL RAY & CO 

Chartered Accountants 

FR NO.302035E 

CA. Milan Kumar Chakravarti 

Partner 

Membership No. 050293 

KOLKATA 

DATED: 14th November 2024   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Uniworth Limited 

DIN: 08396593 

Vasavan Padhamanabhan 

Executive Director & CFO 

  

Kishore Jhunjhunwala  
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UNIWORTE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINALCIAL STATEMENTS (23 ie Lites) 
ASAT JIST MARCH, 2025 ASAT JST MARCH, 2024 

Bs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs 

  
  A NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

3) Investments 
6) Equity inatrumenis 

Bodies Corporat 
Bair value chrovgh Other Comprechersite Income 
Queted Folly Paid Up. 
) faijprakash Assecdates Lod 

22 Equity Shans of Bs 10- cach ou bi? 

  

} Usivonk Intarnetional Ltd 
327600 Equicy Shares of Ra.10/- each, 7” 7a 

La} Undworih Teraiies Lid, a : 
MJ V6 32 S607300 Equicy Staues of Rs, 107: each 

- 104.40 440 
    

W oUn-Quoerd Fully Paid Up. 
i) KDL Pharma Ltd: 
TSD0000 Equiy Shares of Rs, 10/- each, ( Full aman Re ff} i o 

#} Doiworth Power Ltd 
SM Equry Shares of Rs 107+ cach 

il Vaiwerth Apparel Ent # 
WI7S000 Equicy Shares of Rs.10/- each. ws a5 2075 20.75 

    

e)lasermenty ia Priccance Shares 

dd) Invest be Cow on Tost Senurides 

BP investnents fin Datamures or Bonds 
Indoworth India Lid 

OOOO Secured Zorg Coupan Debenrures of Rs 0y- each, 300-00 30.00 

    

    

    

  
      
  
  
  

  
  
  
                  
  

  

          

            
4 Invermere to Beto) Ford 

Fain value through profit and lors 
Queird Folly Paid Up. 
Unk Tron of hadla 

1354 unis of Mager Equiry Flan of Ra if7- each aoa) ea 

(334 Uni received for considenuion other than tagh) 2538 320 

eB} daveponenry in Farinecshig Firms : 

bh) Other Mew-Corcm! lave : “ 
425 125.65 

Liss | Provission far impalmenu in vahee of Tneernenns: (iM) (etd) 
Fair value gain / (loss) of quoved invemumencs Th83 oye 

‘Tol JOR Aa 

aggregate value af Quered Invesoneat (84.1 ie 
Market valne of Quoted lyvehnent Md? ns 
Aperegaue value of Ua-Quoted bavesupeat 3,008.75 2005 
Aggregate Provisa am for unpaer bs ale of forvesments i) | (24.39) 

I 
Total - | = 

(By Others Financial Asser 
Fined depesa more than 12 ohotvthes os * « d37, 

Toul 3.50 Lit 

NOTE: 

Th Fited Deporries are lodged ule Banik as ceangin for Guarantes Bs,2,47 lacs and with Sales Tax Authorities Bs 9) bees, 

ER in Lacy 

7. Onher Mon-Current Ansete 

A) Adramces Ocher thao Capital Advance 
i) Secmricey Depecats 

‘With Govt Authorities 163,70) 165.0 
Onder Paras 5.08 Sle de 

5 4H * 4nIE 

ii} Other Advances . = 
Fane #0 ates Pad Vode Prove 102.93 hss 

MisceMenicus Adbeance wa 1793 
120.Bo . 120. 

Total | 015.24 . 5. 
|       

  
Now: Miscellemcour advance inchde R494 lees ouctanding for long against which che managermene hes taken approprigies steps for recovery, 

Accordingly no provision bas been comsidened necessary a4 this stage



UNIWORTH LIMITED 

  

    

                    

NOTES TO THE FINALCIAL STATEMENTS (Bs ior Lacey 

jf. CURRENT ASSETS (a in Lneap 
B. Inventorica 
a} Rate Bfloteriads 271 2 

by Work in Progress na an 
1) Fenished Choos 45.18 aia 
dh Stones & Spares Visa 63 
¢} Waste Stock 49.Ra 2E3 7 ang HI? 

Total 23.17 TNF 
Note: 
1 Moda of vahuaion . Rafer Aceoupting Poly Nate-1 Hd) 

2 Finished Gevads Rs 43 1) Lacs dying wah a Ghird party (ander closure) and subject bo confinmation 

U0} Dunn the year 202021 sock of work in process of Rs. 9.07 lnkloc hag been damaged in seanter bomping. 

  

  

  

                    

  

  

L | its in Lacey 

9. Trade Receivables 

Trade itecetvahtes 
Trade Receimaile Conakdcred Good - Unsecured; 

Trade Receivable which have signifeaunt incrcasc in Credit Risk S07 LO1 10,123.97 

Temde Becrivekle Cradit peice 26,196 46,190.69 

Lacs: Allowance for Credia Impasrement 6 at 46,125 1444 40,174 25 

Toral t 2045.26 5a,298 31 

A) Trea Receivable Agere 

a) Current Reporting: Perrine (Rein Lacy 
Outtandiig ter following periods from dis date of payment. 

Purticojae fimoaniha ea | 1-2 yeare 2.3 yeare More thant Totil 
Lene thar @ months year yur 
  

() Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good - - 

(ii) Undisputed Trade Recelvables - which have significant increase in credit 
mek SSTLOL o0tLal 

(ili) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables~ considered good 
(v) Dispured Trade Recetvables — which have significance increase = in credit 

risk 

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit bmpaired 46.178 6,778.25 

  

{) Trade Rleecivable Ageia 

  

Cutetandng for Culhewing peciinte from due Hate of pay muent.     

  

Particulars momar | 12 ear J youn ‘Mart than J Total 

Lgaa cham A rmeenttre rear, year 
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good - - 

(i) Uadisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant mevease in credit 

witk 10,123 9F 18,123.97 

Cit} Undispured Trade Receivables = credit impaired. 

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivadles- considered good 

Cv} Dispured Trade Receivables - which have sigpificant increase = in credit 

risk 
(vi Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 46,174 25 6,174.25                 
Mote 

Uy Trade Burorlveabtes in dod Fic 3988.00 Lacy dae from asdeeed Company bch bes become sick and presmily onder clorore. 

Tha Company & bapefal of realicng the see and 29 no provision i cons dered mecessary ot while nage. 

2 Ue respect af Sundry Debiors (icheding Domestic ales Debtors} adjostmrm ane pending against supplies and ober liabilades, ate dive to ie boyarn 
Management is cow Aitent of recovering Ure bales wiicr rch adjoin, pending approval from concerned regulatory authority. 

Dy Certals Debtors are subjer! by Cou fon ee.   4) Trade Kecerables indude t- 
a} Ra, 3697.09 Lace repredeniing overdoc Export Bills outstneding for long agains! which uke Company bes obtained a decree for peallring the onsstund- 
ing debos over a poriod ef time rooging up to cwreaty years, The Campany bot ales Aled an appeal for redactions varadon af the period of time. 

ii) Ms, 27087. 12 face representing erecdec Export Bills oolstanding for Long ihas will be sei off ageing’ import Habdlixer, datas, saul cocmralssion etc. of 
the respective parties. 

Gh) Tea. L283 face representing ovendas Eaport Fils ourtaidiag for lomy aginst which the managereced bas takes apprepriate icp for itr recovery, 

Sv} ts. 1005.26 Ines representiag odber made reverrables ou rand ing for toag against which the muanseemmt bes ken appropelaies steps for cecovnry. 
Accordingly ma provisions hay bees opgsidered peceigary al lbs sage, 

  

7) All the Trade Recenable im foreign ies hate romained dised Tar idarabla pariad. The ht does nat expert 
any realisation thereof in near future. tn view of hia the Mamagement has deddal ool to accnent for any notional. income arising ous of foreign 

currency gain wa on the balance sheet date. Upto previous year the closing halaace of Trade ‘Trade Receivables were translated ot the exchunge rates 
prevailing on the date of balance sheet.



UNIWORTH LIMITED 

  

  

  

NOTES TO THE FINALCIAL STATEMENTS (Bs In Lara) 

| (via Lacs) 
10.Cash and Cash Eqrivalmt 
a) Bafanges with Hirsthes 

in Curmene Account 165 52 la 53 
by Caah on hard La 1.52 

Tatal 170.04 16             
  

1) Balzaor oth the Bank on Curso Account udwde comain Debit balances on Curren Accoumy ts 90 78 lacs whieh are subjec ro receipt of conlinmaten becaas Af retoushacmg bemy iit progress 
2) Deng 2074-15 and 2020-21 come ofthe bankers oP the Company. Axis Bank Lid, under insrectons from ARCIL, Jammu and Rasmar Baok Lid and Kotak Mahendra Bank Ltd, ender vances Tay Audoriries bad made debit ireexa{ 

Greezing of all withdrawals por all Gurrent Accoune of ihe Company mainained wahihem The balance of which ad per books amountedio Rs 71 13. Jakihs in Avos Bank Lad, Fs, 1 64 akhe in Jury & Kashar Bank Led and B3.4.54 lakhs 
in Kowk Mahidra Bank Lid a3 on Jia March, M25 As per Bank Sracements obauned fromche such Banks, total balance ofall yuch Curren Accounts worked oud do Rs, NIL acon 3 Let bdarch, 2025 which are subyect io necelar of 

Confirmation, ba abtence oF any derail of the withdrawals‘ other nuactions made Drom such AScounts. secessary ectries could not be roade inthe books of ike company. 

  

A Debit balance in Current accounl sith bank Ps. 166007 lees Which are inoperative tince Long ae aubyect 1 eceapt of conflsmation 

U Bask Balances acker thas Cagh and Cagh Equiraleess 

Deposs ander Lem with banks 
Fused Deposa (Lodged wlth Gank as hangin) 

0 Miatecrty perlod mace thao 3 moodhs but bers than ]2 mone . 

ii) Mamunty period more than TZ months 4564 

Teal AS. te 
  
  

(Bain Lacs) 
  

4344 
  

fA 
  | Pree? 

Vy Margin Money Deposit of Rs. 45.54 lacs whieh act saliject bo receipt of cook mation 
[Rein Lara 

  

C2. Othone Financial Assang: 

| Clninw Receiavatie trom Banks he - 6B 6 

  

  

Mote: 

J) Clem recelvable of B=.489.96 Lathe dee froo verte ws bake oa account of 
zee laugtest charged by ubers in eariier years are sab pec te confirmation. 

ie provision hag been onade Uhere- against. 

(3, Orher- Current Asse 
8) Adwance Other than Capital Adrasce 

i) Security Deposit 
1) Advance to Daealated Pardes L7s9.48 - 

il) Other Advance 

Loterem Receivable lost 
Aduance is Suppliers We 67 
Wan Receleable? Cenvans Conver Reteare 2074 
TOS Recerabhe 3134 
Service Tax 4 Bducanon Cess Receboble 

Pray Diaw Hack Recalls. 1% 
OST Hetil Hecerwabte 262 

FBT Recewvable os 
Prepaid Eaperces 176 
Focus Marke [ncenmve Receivable an 
Miscellaneous Advances 4a 96 4B? 

  

    

br Ouhers . 
Traaster of Fined Actes 5,837 - 

U5 
108.67 
id 
wa 

14 
Siw 
O39 
i 
623 

abe? 

LIsLid 

ATIR2E 

5Fdb 7 

  

Total 12,416.91                 
    
1) Other, Curremt (Ascets includes fla, 17300) face in reepect uf related parties whitch had hecome wick. 
Alikough, the said Companies are unser closure, a0 provision has been made in thee fimancial statenonts ia this regard. 

2) Advance to fuppiiees imclade 1s.7-90 lacs mutstanding for bong against which ike management has taker appropriates steps Jor recovery. 
According gh: ae provision bag beew comidered ceeemary at this stage. 

2) Mikcelencoos Advance includes Az, J44, 77a dor from certain pectdcs which ia the opinion of che Management & considered to be fully recoverable, 

| 4) Certain Adwanccs arc subject 10 Confmatien, 

5) The adjustnent of Fs, 54897 lacs pertaining te cramafer af Ficed Assets of the Company im earlier years under acheme of dermerger is sulll peocding 

C EQUITY 
  

i4, Share Capital: 
a} Awthorrged: 

40000 Equiry Shaves of Rs. 10/- each + = 4,000 00 " 

9000000, 13% Mon Convenitde Comulative Redeemable . . 7,000.00 

Preference Shares of Rs, LOO/- each. - 

  
Total : - | 13,800.00 

b) Lswed Subscribed & Paid Upt 

33986243 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully Paidup ‘ - 3,398.62 

00000, 13% Noa Convertible Cumulative Reedemable - = 600,00 
Preference Shares of Rs, LOG/- each, fully Padup 

  

Total . * 3,998.62 = 
            

4,0. 00 

7,000.00 

  

3,398.62 

  

    
  

¢) Reconcilintinn of the number of Equity Shares Opetetanding:    



UNTWORTH LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINALCIAL STATEMENTS (PL bt anes) 

Faniechars   

Now | Nas Nos Now Nos | Now 
Mummies of Shares mutstanding a! the beginning of the year. . a3f56,24.,00 : 2786,243, 00 

  

  

add: Humber of shares allotted as fully paid up bonus shane during 

che year ® . ' = . 

Momber ofshares aflorted as fully paid up duniog the year 
PTaan to a contrac without paymena being received in 

cash. 

Mumber of shares alboried co employees pursuant ESOPs / 
ESPs 

Number of shares albowed forcath pursuant to Puldic Gaur = “ z f 

Tori . = 35, Fin 23.110 : . 34,986,245.00 
    

Lee: Number of shares bought back charmg the year 

  
Nombcr of Sharcs ovietanding ot lea and of che pear. . 33,980, 243.00 | - * 34,986,249. 010         
  

a) Reconellladen of the number of Prefeniner Shaves Quutandiag: 

  Particulars 
Now Mas Now Now Naw Now 

Number of Shares outa amding a the beginniag of ihe year, . * 0000 . 100.900,00 

  

  

Adc Number of shares alloted as Pally paid op bonos shares 
duriag ihe year 

Number of shares allotted as fully paid up dung ibe year 
PuRSUAnE toa Combat ALOU payment being received mn 

cosh, 

Humber of shane: alloted #2 lenders on conversion of loan 
Inte Preference Cagrital ’ ‘ 

Number of shares allotted for cach pursuant to Public age 

    

Total ' . ‘ 
Les: Number of shares bougha back ching the pear. . z = 

Mumnber of shares redeemed durmy the year, 

Waonber ofshares converted indo Equity Shares daring te : - . 
year 

    

  

Nomber of Shuces ouutanding at the end of the year, ' — eae 00 | " i MOF IN|   
  

ae) Sane: be the Company held by each Sharchekiers holding more chin 

3% Shoe. 

ERs bet acsy 
  Marne of Shoretiolders Number of Sot Ghar Nembecr of of Shae 

Shares bald held Shores held = | bekd 

An Mins: 

Alia Ingemedonal Lumecd ‘ O92 TTS 21a . SF we                 
    

of 

Promoters at the end *oFTotal | * 
No.of Shares Share 

1400 

2x 

  

Bach Equity Sharehajder holding shares off Ra, 10/--cach bx dipible for ome vote per shore hald and is entitled todividend whim penposed by the Board of 
Darecters subject io ube approval of the sharehodders in the Anoual General Mariing. Each Equity Shove boddit 4 milled to participate im eepayarmant 

af Capital oo Mgpidacien after all secured oredAors have boc pak. 

New: 
10% Non Conertle Cun dalire Redeomable Preference Shares have already matured Cor redempian completely by (20h December, 2002 a: per teri of cede 
feo. Rowen, of part ofthis Share Capi) umount could br redermed by tbe afofesabd date dine ip pacity af Funds. The Company bas recetred durdag ube year 2018-11 a deter from 
IDB1, the holders, demanding Forhwith the paymant of the encire amomnn doe og redempuon cogedhet wilh the dividends doe thereou. 

15, Other Equity 
Refer Statement of Changes in Eqpabty for dewaled movement io Equity balance. 
AS of Other halonce.         



UNIWORTH LIMITED 

  

NOTES TO THE FINALCIAL STATEMENTS (Ms lov tics) 

B, Nature aged purpose of restric 
8) Retained Earnings: Retaiond samings are dee profs the uke Company has earned ull dace, legs ang counsfers to general reserve, divictends of other 

deruniumone. paid op charehokders 

ep Eqoky Instra ments thraugh Other Comprehenalre Locome: The fut value change of the debi nurumencs meapured of fair value through other 

comprehendive monte is recognised int Ded instru entt through Other Comprehensive Tocome, Upon derecognition, the comulatire fir value 
changeron Ube syid mavens ane rechasiied to the Statersent of Proit and Loss. 

C. Other Cemprebeusire income sccunwal ted in Orbit Equity, art of ax 
The disapgregation of changes in other comprehensive income by each cps of reserve In equicy is abaven below: 

(ity int Leven) 
oa 

  

Particulars Hemeasarements of 
defined benekit plans! 

  
  

  

Arar ist March 14 f S416 B73 350.79 Seana 
  

Remeasuremem gein#(|oas) on defined benef plans oo boo oo 
(Gain (hes) on debe insramuame cecognined in other comprebenairs income ooo 191 191 
Poeckasaflert bo Site mens of Profit and Loss 000 ooo ooo 
Income tax effect 000 ooo oo 

  

Ag at 3 Lat March 2025 [ Los 163 Ec 

DBD. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

  

  
te. Bomowinge: 

a) Bands # Debenowres 
Seared 
4080390 12 9 Mem Convertible Parte Debentures of Rs 507+ cach : 1,000,17 . LH 13 

Lew; Orerdge Pontiion of matured Detemoare Refers note op 2b) 1900.13 - . Lai3 __ |}_—_—ssee se | 

| Terres of repay ; = 

Non - Convertible Pact -C Deboa tires oF 8s.54 exch, 
redeemable at pir, ad pet be Lerrit oF thee cee, on chine equal 
iagad mene ont 23,4.1999, 24 20 234,200, 

Securigy = 
The debentures together with inbrest etc., are secured by first 
mortgage and dearge on all be Company's louovable aod mow 

able aect, both prevent aed Focus and charge om current sane 

subject to peor charge created to be created ihaneon Le feveur of 

the Company's Bakers for scouring borrowings fer Working 

Dapitad Regqeierrmancs bn the ordinary comune of boeknet. The mort 

aed and charge referred to above shalt rank gard pice welch the 

meorigaged nd charges creased f uo be created im favour of ths 

Financial Institutions, 

byTonn Loas: 
O) From Banks / Financial Losbhtetio ns 
Secured: 
Rupee Loan : Haat . = 15,991.31 
Fovelgn Currency Loan < Dhal2 sa « = {14h 

4) 444.35 mI 
        

Len Overdue potion of Rupee & Foreign Cammicy Loan: Refer Mote Mo 20 (hy A344 44 34M 
  

‘Lisseomred: 

i) Other Parties 
Secured? ‘ - = = 

Vosecuredt - ‘ 2 = = 

Termy of Repayment 
Ad pet ocigmal agreement all ihe Term Loans have become clue 

for beppay merit. 

Nate of Sernnlty 

The Term Loan from Financkal femponons. Banks are send: 
red # tebe secuned by a fiat merigage and change on all 
Ibe Comhpacry’§ otumdra ble and micreable aiete of the Contpany 

both prepent and fururt and charge on current aisete subject bo pmor 
charge created andor to be created cheneom 60 secore 
‘borrbvrage for Working Caprtal Requirements in the ordinary course oF 
‘tustiness ‘The mortgage and charge referred to above 
hall nak pari pa intarse 

eh Deferred Paymecat Liabilidier + - - - = 

  
id) Deposit: 

Secured: z . = = = . 

Unsecured: a“ a - =     
a} Loss and Advageed Frou Related Parties “ 2 = = = 

6) Long Perm Blatoritics of Fimanee Lease. 

Others Lose and Advances: 

Secured: = = - = = = 

Unsecnreds * “ = =     

              
  

 



UNIW ORTH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINALCIAL STATEMENTS 
Motes: 

1} The Company could not redeem debenpare: & pay cnderegt thereed ae per thé boo of tue, in err of pacity ef Ponds, 

As suck mo dancin hes trem made io che Accom of lreor Frovection fund. 

Fs in Lunes} 

2a) Majority of leaders of the Company, viz. LCICI, SM, UBI, IDB aad $81, asgigaed uheir debes oo Asset Reconstruction Compiny (Ladia) Lid, (ARCIL). ARCIC, in eartler yeurs, while taking ection onder Sectivn 13(4) of the 
SARFAESL Act, handed over the tenured tqeay of the Cosppany to Indgororth India Lu, af urtodian oF aeiets, A sectderment had beer arrived at betreem ACI, Ledeworeh ledta Ltd., and all che bncer-ac dispetes stand senied vide 
Order dared 24, 03, 2007, Hon'ble High Court of Calcuta. 

Subsequent to the setvcment mth Aral, tadoworth India Led alone with Company bas filed 4 sak against auber secured fenders of che company being CS 16 1/2013 Before Hon'ble ek Court of Calceea seeking forcement of 

adttovmant sgaimst all the aecured leaders of the Conipsaly which Son i sul-jodice alter iepomncr of notice fo Ihe pecared lenders. Cree Uae benders hie are partied im thee aed gui are zenled and pad aed no dues Certifirate is revelved 

Fro afl odteer secured femders, the Company will cramsfct all its asscu im favour of indowort ledia Limdied or its nominee a3 apread. 

3) The omtstanding bolance of Tarm Loans from Financial Ingtmucions aad rorne of the Banks are tebject to receipt of confirmation / statements, 
(Py in La) 

  17, Other Finamel al Limb ilitier: 

Security Deoposet a50 230 
1 225 Depart form Apernits 

    
  I 17S 
  

  

  

Ju in iakha 
  1B. Proveioms: 

SBC 481L 
S41 W223 tid) UL2 22 

Gratulny 

Leave Entiabmeny 

4,240 95 32M} 
S722 8 3,a7135 B18 

ii) Others. 

Proniien For Commission on Export Gils 
Prosneion for Sales Claim on Eapon Billa Sarl is   
              Total 8,834.51 4,835.00) 
    Nore 
The final sendenment im respect of sales Haims & commiaions provided ducing the year 2082-03 for Rs. 8722.28 been is still pending & 

neesary adjostment fer rach calm & comumissions will be made after fimalbsaikon on cecetpr af necessary approval from che concerned regulavory authorilics. 

(ite in Lac 
  190ther Non-Cuccent Liable: 

| TAdvactews TF 

ji} Quhers 
Elecuncity Puy 185.69 Li es 
Water Change 736 1 
Sellmg Commision and Claim & Discount 1a 1 aT 

208355 24k 35 
    

  Total | 2,00 2.08861 
  

  
  
[ 
E. CURRENT LIABILITIES i 
20, Borrewin pss 

a) Coan Repayels on Demand. 
dy From Banks 

Secured: . 
Packing Credit O07 ET eI BT 

Foreign Bill Discount lee 19,710.86 LL 13710 BS 

  

    

Desecured: 
Book Oyverdma From Banks ota se PGS 

by} Curcene Maturichas of Long Term Bonowing 

~fuefer Note Mo-Lé(ay Si (by 32244 47 32,244.47 

_ Nakuwe Seeuritys eee nee 
The Working Capkal Borcowtag: fram Banks are semnred / tm be stor: 
éd by first charge by way af hypothecarion on the Company's 
shocks of Baw Materials, Coomumabkes stores, Semi-finished 

_ afd Finished Goods and back devs, present and futuze and 
‘Seemed and cubdervien morgage and charge creabed ¢ 1p 
be created om the Company's ine rable and mrrable 

anen, prethad arid ienare subject Firtt morigape and 
charge ad / to be cr favour of lenders 
of Term Loans & Deben oes 

    

  

  Total ol 19.87 61,129.89 
        
          Mote: 

1. An respect of short terns borrowing by the Company, following hanes have Aled applications against the Company before ibe Debt Becevery Tribunal, 

(ORT) Kolkata forthe recovery of their alleged dues witieh are beinj contested by ihe company is oot liable to pay the claimed amount, and the Company among 
others have Giled a Suit before Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta being C5. No, 101 of 2418 seeking enforcement of seulement. The caves (Ted before Delt Recovery 
Trifanal and the Hon'ble High Coast of Calowtia are subjudicc. 

0 Allahgdabad Bank - Qutsanding dues of Princkpal Re. 1074, 36 act and bederest Ro. 5136. 90 lect. : Applied t6 DRT. Subsequently acugeed 1a Iavermaiinaal ARCIL. 

fi) Bank of Rapsathan - Quataunding dwes af Principal Ra 47.74 ace aid Inierest Rx 1209. 70lies.« - Applied to ORT. Subic quenily aisigned to DOICE Bank. 

bi} Federal Bank ~ Quitatanding dues af Primeipal Bts.98. 35 (acs and Interest Re. 2915-08 lo: > Applind es DRT. 
me) AIDEC Bawk - Outstanding dives af Primcipal Rs. 1051.97 aod Intevest Bd293.63 lace: Applied to DRT, 

9} UT] Bank « Queseunding docs of Principal Rs. 1777.83 lacs and Enterest Bts.35558.54 lacr +: Applied to DAT, 

  

2, The oustanding balance of boreowings fram die Basks for Workleg Capiial Laans aad Overdrad are awbject wo cecalpt of confirmations statemumis, 

whith were oot pvallable due to neteuctucing belng io progress. 

  

  

1, Trade Payble: 
Total Outstanding Ducs of MSMED 
Tol Ourstanding Dues of odher than MSMED 

2878 aa Te 

28 S62 HU 24,562 401 
Total 28,59 E58 78,571 55 |                 
 



UNTWORTH LIMITED 

  

  

  
  

  

  

  
  

   
               
  

  

  

      

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

NOTES TO THE FINALCIAL STATEMENTS As a Linea) 

Note: 

1) Aging of Trade Payables Dwe for Payment 

a) Current Reporting Period (Reis Lagap 

Particulars Outstanding for-periods from due dute of payment | Total 
Less than | -2-ycars 2-d years 

i year More than 3 years 

i} Mero, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME} Was [eg 

iy Others 326240 Se) 

i} Disputed Dues - MSIE 521 P21 

iy) Dispured Dues - Others 

b) Previous Period 

Particulars Outstanding for periods from duc date of payment | Total 

Les than t-2 years 2-3 years 

L year More tham 3 years 

i) Micro, Small and hfedizrn Enterprises (MSME) 15 19.55 

ii) Qubers 18,562.40 2.562.00 
int) Disputed Dues - MSME- an ont 
ivi Dispured Dues - Others 

kh) The Company perma onder chourer since 15.00 20G 1. Inview oi thal the Company unable to make any pretion for interen fot delay parmene of dues wo MSMIE parties 

im) Amant due fo fuppliers, which are subjectio coniimation cfihe partiea 

iv) The Company has aunownts cue to suppliers under the Micro Small and Medium Eorerprises Devealopment AcL2006 ( MSME Act) asa Sst March, 2024 a6 under 
(Rs in Lacy) 

a) The Poitogad amount and Interest duc thccon remaining unpaid 2876 2 
ha any supple ag al the end of the year 

The amount of Dntcrest paid im terme of Section 16 abo with 

tht amount of uke paymraot made to the supplier beyond ube 
appointed day during the year 

vi The information has been aver. in mspect of the vendor to theestent they could bradgatied ap ~ Macro, Saal] and Medium ~ 
Enterprise on he baaié of information avaiable with the anit ofthe Company 

22. Other Financial Ltstlitiea: 

2) lntenest Accraad and Duc om Borrowings 

Interest on Deen oe 194.87 136.97 

Inter os Tamm Lon 13,097,385 13.937 38 
interest on Working Capital Loan 65.06.81 65,386.51 2 
Ineer on ARCIL B.627.54 28, 143 60 Horr 4 Beak 60 

Tora i 18.20 8, 10.80 | 
(ils in Lace) 

23, Other Current Liabilities 
Combrésition to PF and Other Funds 435 203 
Salary Wage Ae Bonin 10.96 43.61 
Tax Detiacted as Sources 3% 376 
Taxes & duties WAT l0.73 
Legale Profiasiomal Experncs. . 4 
Audit Fees 44 b5a 
Paneer & Fuel dal 275.41 

Rent S51 3.51 
Selling Commarsion wal 2341 

(nim de: Bbicouny , : 
Chim. Discount - 
Eacisc Duty Bea Sea 
Liabality for Capinall Goods L200 120004 
Miscellaneous Liabilities O28 nF 
Advance credyt Batance a : 

Adeance Foon Custer wat ooo 

Total 2.06.97 2,326.98 | 

iFs in Lace) 

24, Prev ieline: 
Provision For Emlpoyess Bemefits - Gratuiny an . - a7 

Total 277 a Zi? 

ie In Lucy 

Mi. Revenne from Operation 
ab Salaa of Brodeict (Mat of GST) = 

bp Sale of Services 

Jeb f Prvtenil Changes Rete ted : = 

9} Chber Oporatigg acre 3 

Revere fro Operon (Met) = 

26.0ther Inennar 
a) Toterea Income on - “ 
b) Dividend Income 1K on 
4). Net Gain on Sale of Invesoment a5 * 

Total 397 0.70 

(a in Lacs 

27.Change in laventorics. 
2) Closing Souk: 

Fonished Gosek age 4518 * 
‘Work in Progress: iad In . 
Wale 49.48 WT. A088 iba) 

Opening Stock: 
Finiched Goods a518 ase 

Work in Progress: 7 int - 
‘Waa a8 1078) 40a8 MOT aS 

Total : = - =                     
 



UNIWORTH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINALCIAL STATEMENTS (Bs im Lacy) 
(iis in Lava) 

  

Solerbes and Vi ages, 

Contributions co Providend Pune and cher Fund 
Seal waddore Exper 

28. Employes Emefia Expense | 

    

  

Mot: 
1) Salaries and Wages payment too Whole time directoe remunsercion 

(MMs in Lives) 
  29.0 Expat 

Rapes de Taxes 
Inrurance 
Power & Fuel 
Repairs & Macuaanee 
Bank Charges 
Travelling & Conveyance 
Directors Fees 

Legal and Profesional Bicpenge 
Pourage and Telegram 
Sundry Balances Written OF 
Previous Year Adjustment 
Mbtdlanrouw Expeme: 

ons 
an 

ov 
003 
2H 

305 

2643 
oF| 

1251 
70.20 

O05 
200 

O70 
on 
258 

a05 

21 

| 
a0 

In 
  

Total 110-32. Hsu aoe                 
  Now The amast) of Previous yearadjusmem represents the amcar of Provident 

Fund vide certificate number OG/ RAI e01 47 148, 74 Damages 02/05 TRA Dated 
[EM 2023 for dhe period (i201 to SOF D015 

lbs bie Loved 
  39) Other Comprehensive Income 
  

(i) Changes in revaiarlon surplun: 
(Ch) Remearuran ents if the detraed benef) plans 
Cui} Equety foros through Ciber Comprahanaive Income; 
(Cy) Fair vabes chamges oddating bo own credit risk of financlal 

Habalrtive deaignased at fair value uhraugh prota or loss: 
fv} Share of Other Camprehensive lecome in Azioclstes and 

jou Ventures, i ube euena neco be dacelied bao profit 
or los, 

fyi) Other (specify manure) 

C1) Income Tax relating to Bems that will nor be reclacnified to 

profit or bots, 
(i) Changes in revabuation surplus; 
G0) Remeasursments of the deimed bereft plana: 
Gini} Equity Enstrunvends Ikrongh Chber Compichendive liege: 

Gir) Pair vane changes relaring co oom credil risk of Arancial 
Lnbilities designaned 2 fair value through prod of loss, 

(v) Share of Coker Comprahenc|ye Income in Assocmres and 
Joi Yestures, the extent not co be dasaliied onto prot 
oF loss, 

ivi) Ouhers (specify natuse} 

AAC) Lowers thu vel rest be pele flaul to pryualit war: dest | 

  

8. (1) Wem that will he teclasstfied tu profit ae lone 

(i) Bechonge differences in translating thr financial itatemerte 
of a forage operation: 

(Gi) Det insoruments inrough Caher Comprehenate Income; 
Gil} The eTeecve portion of gars and loss on hedging. 

inumuren: [na cash flow hedge: 
Gy} Share of ouker comprehensive Income m Associates aod 

solng wenmapes, io tet extent te be claanfied inte prod or 
ke 

tv} ones ispecil,/ manure) 

(15 Ince: Tae retarding to iterte that will be reclassified bo proftt 
ow bors 
Qh Gachange diference: im taunckting the financial statements 

a4 forelga operation; 
Ce} Debe igtrunents through Other Comprebensive Income; 
(ei) The ected portion of ganna and kets on hedging 

dngirietherts mi cath Mowe hedge; 
(i¥} Shave of elher comprehersire become in Associates and 

Jom verfares, ta ihe entend te be classified ina profit or 
fos 

(ve) Others (epecif,’ nabare} 

1 

  

  

  

  

131 Wl 

  

  

  

  

1a) 

  

Lvl a 
  J.Other Discosanear 
  

ts Hii Lag 
  Contingent Liuhilitics and Commitments, 

(To the extent mot provided for) 
4) Contingent Liabilities (Bs. Lo Lact) 

a) Claim agaleer ihe company fet rary Liabliey 
by Cuarancess (bec bo CONMLTTtore: by netpective barks) 
e)Ouher money for which che compat (3 contngemy lable; 

© Lener of Credia 
= Aurear Divederd on 12% Mon Cooveritle Cumulative 
Redde mable Preference Shares (Refer Mote 1d fh) 

= Enuy Tax 

= Cemteal ¢ Commercial Sale Tan Demand: 

* Excise Demands 

 Custoun Demands 

© Professional Tax/Labour Casen/ Water Cais ote 
= Blecorielny Dey 
shareren on Least Bend payable to OSIDC 
# TDS Dentand Default 

  

  

Tetah 

Liz 
4536 

3982 

382 2d 

3.48 
21021 
789.07 
38750 
3492 
PI 

6 

925 

3,440.71 

rl 
4a 3b 

oa32 

3224 
MOE 

210.21 
7oo.07 
257.50 
wo 

Sth.26 

a 
  

3, b4.21 
    Bow: 

The company bar depaaited Ra S09 ahs waadey potent agparied the deniand for Salci Tax. 

3) The Come Linkin dus to various G Auth   
a) Lib ily [kad te na om cea a cy by Vd ani et, a ocr eed, 

i) The coupany bet deposited Rs. 17.32 Lakhs under protest agaiast the demand for Excise Dory. 

EB) The company bes depecited Bs, 00.34 Lakes wouter protest agninst the demand for Cusipag Ehary. 

    
L} The abows Comdmgent Lfabibittes for Sale Tax Pecanaets includes demands made by Sale Tax Auth qriiies too time to diese, onder Appel, 

2) The above cootingent Laiiues for Exase and Ceston demandes made by Cmtral Badise and Custom Autorities from tame to time winder appeal. 

lle 

408 | 97         
  33, ACCOUNTING RATIO 

Ite bo Munmerator and Dhecondastor Asat ist Manet 2095 | 
Agari 

Marek ita 

(its it Las} 

Wel Change in Bade



UNTWVORTH LIMITER 

# Current Liabilities 

+ 

on ! 

Turnover Ratio : Value ing Inventories 

  

Gorrowrungs!™ 100 

Now: 

L. Renu oo Equity Rao deereate due 1 loc. 

2. Rewmoo Capital Employed has been decrease/decline due te decrease in boss before inteneM and tae and 
mecrease in capocal emplgved. 

PAT = Profic After Tag, PRT! Profil Before Interest and Tax 

ty The Company's mapufactung unit remainder clomans poner 15 02D In view oF tres 
Sicummiinsed ihe quantum of rotiot ¢}, fe) so Fi] obowes are shounng "Zero" dus to absence of vahee of dems 
m Mumeraion and Deriominator for ihe same. 

  

    

    

ASAETS 
Inaangible Asses 

6) Payacad to Audivers           Taxation biarren 

Qiher Sorveces 
Remiburtement of Expenses 

  

     

        

4. Ragiration of charges ov satiefacton whh Kegicrar of Company (ROC) 
In Following cases charges of cuifaction yew ig be reginiered with ROS bepord the statutary period. 

    

     

   

    

Charge Holder Mane 

SOLS2T7S VIO3e0442     

has complied with the tena a Scent wilh 
having dtposited subsiandial amoonea he 

ts being paid as per serdemens ageeceent 

will apply for sauivaction of charge 

Och 

   

  

   

    

         BANK ted ¥ WS 63457 27MIN 

   

  

    
Regisrar of 

    Obie 1a    
3 Aclated Party Disdesorss eeder ladian Accewotimg Siandard {ind As}-24: 

i} Rebblonship: 
a} Key Management Personnel 

Mr Yasavan Padhamansbhan (Exccunve Directorndt CHO} 

Mr SGshor Ihugihunwala (Moo Excuore & bidependene Direcoor} 

Mrs Sip) Chakrabooy (Non Excuive & Independers Director up nr 141 b 2028) 

Smee the recignation of Piet. Sulpa Chakrabarty no woman dintctor was appomeed within 
ipwlaled tome limi 

by Ouber Relaled Pardes 

Uniworth Textile Lad. 
Untworh Apparel Lad, 

i} Details of Trangactiom with Relaked Parties 

acs Gurstanding as.0n 51-01-25 Ouestandlog 25 0n31-03-2024 

 



UNIWORTH LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINALCIAL STATEMENTS (ELa by Lome) 
  
©} Uniwarth Apparel Lil. 
  Caung! Advances 

secelved during che ood bade 32) 
eur     | Mba 32) 

            
  
Mate: 

7) Balance Reed valle of Fd 750.01 Lac wlih a Relaned Party ag on 3-3-2005 9g onder mcenciiation, 

2) Balance Recelvable of Rs. 1002.32 tacs with Uniworth Apparel Limited (Reiaced party) at om 109.2025. Onae of thet Rs. 1290.16 lace hax been provided. 

3) The company doce pot hare any company srcremary 

  
34, Fared on the guiding peimclples given in Acopmntng Stadards on “Segrecet Reporting" (IMD AS- 108} the Company's promary business regreent 

@ Wool sod Sk basimess, 

  

A. Primary bepmient Its im Linen) 
    

     

   
   

  

2) Segment Reema (Net Sales/Lcome) 2R2S 282-24 

i) Segmem - Wool : 
bo} Segmea = Sik 

thy Cuber 

Mew sates (income fem Operctivn = = 
  

  

by) Segrment Resales: Profit (+)/ Loss (-} Bafare Tar and Cnteres. from. each Segment 

Segment - Wool (158.05) (18 Tay 
Segment = Silk Loo} {100} 

    

‘Total Segment (ig oy (era) 
  

  

‘Unvallocated conporaie expenses et of in-allocated income - * 

  

  

  

                  

Osher Income 497 on 

Finance Cost * = 

Total Profit (Lota) before exceptional ite 155.08) 

i i H iberras = i ‘texpandis J ih 

[Total Peolit/(Leias) before tis (EES.08) t 197.04)] 

| 
‘Tax Expanas 

Carter lax . . 

Deferred tax charge “(eredit) a 

[rata Profii/(hai) for the year 
  

de} Scppmont Assct and Liabilities 

  

(a) Capload Epes ditore (inecuding Capital work bo progress & Deprecianon) 

  

Geegripiieal tlerburion af Seemeni Rewerues 

  

Rote: a} This Company baa dischosed Business semen ag ihe primteury SegrrENT 

by Tranche beruden segments are for materials which are mancfeered at cose 

6} Seger revenue and expense include items dirceuby accribarable io uhe segrmend and common copy, appotoned on a reasenabis basis 

Ther do net include investment incon, inne income fom Intercopporue depacit and lomuit given and dividend income. 

dy) All Segment asscte and liabilities are dircerly acoribuaable oo the segment 

Sepmerd assets include all operating sages ised by ube segment and congiad principally of net fined adgets, oneentoricd, sundry deblore, loans and 

advances and operating cash and bank balances. Segmpene |inbrllddes one luke all Operanng liabaines and consis principally of credivons and accmued 
liabiliies. Segumcot assets and liabilises do not include, shave capa, eserees and sunplns 

<) Fixed Asscts used in Companys boglnesg or llatalities comtracted have not been Wenvilied to any of she ceporatte geographical segments, 24 uae fed 
i . 

sapets and serverea ate used | bangeatl ry A disch Sclating #0 toral segomel asseda aod liabilities are made 

37. DNedetare im Lerma of Indian Accounting Suandard (lad Aa) -37 

ajidotermemt for Provision for Laabilinea: 

  

38, The Company hat nod récogn| red Deferred Tax Aspects (Mei) a per tod At — 12, ritpecdlitg “Adotomtnig fir Tatatioe” altmati¢n of foto 

| dn view af consistent loser aed existemor of fohace Poot wil reasonable carcaiaty. 

37. Certain Banks aod Fimancial Cnatitations fave taken legal recourse for recovery af ubeir dees from ibe Company. Loans and Advances 

iedads Bz. Lace deposited with ibe Basis de ihe mane: of acheocates on recurd for Poth partics. 

40. Tha campaoy has app lked Frode tae 16 Ge i The Btoserre Bak of India for cxtmoiony set off of carina overdes Hills, appeoved of which i still awedted, 

41. Te preparation af thee Finacial Stuerecnté, copmizaece baer wot been tale by che Compaay ala Deb Nota sean by a body corporaié xy an caller year, 

indicotng dhe unilateral oransfer back by Ube raf body corporate of all ihe astete which were rantherred bo chem on 01842000, together with ail 

exptlog abd cnidlerd yay securities‘ char pes aa part ef hie ontwh te rectemcnacing scheme formaknted by DCD], im vdeve af che wares patina) proceedings 
pending 3) this jomcture, Rowerer, ihe Company has bern legally advised to dead uith ihe above reversal af bracaafer Only after fava deeposal of the 
Frode of aj wdicaton br the court,



UNTWORTH LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINALCIAL STATEMENTS 
  

G2, These Financial Statements havt bed prepared om goleg concern beaks 24 tht Managenencis af the oplnioa thet going concam aaremption fy nat 
‘Atlebed in view of the Gicts abated above. 

43. Export obliganion for ube aspen) acquired ‘eaken oo eae withou payrmae of applicable ducen tke with the Company under the pravisionn 

44, Discounts, comming & other selling expemees inclade commision Bs NLL. (Previons yewr Ry. 3.77 Lacs) 

efthe 

45, Clulme bad been Ged sgaingt uke opmpamy by a body corporate amouniag to Ba T1823 Ines for oom foil inent of certale clauses Fam agreement riateng 00 eraser of Nagper unil to them. 

46. Dorling the year che Company's manufcronng unlit Ral por commenced its opercdon on 22.08 2080 bet again bad co chose down with elect 
from (4 On M21 eine io mia ondatie Cascais The power supply of the unit also has been sespended alace 15.01 302) bn view of he shove 

the ible. Hence these finance Aarement have been prepared on che basa of books 
TOCOURs prepared Pe eapeeroseusieg as balances of aiecs, Wabilinies, accnund receivables accoun payables and invenegries at 
on Jie March, 2025.45 also documents and other records relating to cramaactions for the yor avandabte wich che Company 
Difference if any , breween thet original books of accouoc and thoor perpared with available records, coufd not be anceraaned. Hoetver, puch 

differences Dany, should pot be oarial 

47. In view offpan secd ement of detels by Inetowronh India Led, and continuing, dispures with secured lenetars, dhe qoantuon of 
of simerest 10 be provided could not be ascerauned Hence no provevon bags been made for inmerest. 

48. Additional Regolatory Laforraation 
Additional Regulatory Infomation pursuant io Clare &L ofCrenerd [netructions for 

Preparuion of Balaece 
Shed at greening Part Lol Drvatoe 0 of Sebedule U1 tp the Compania: Act. 2003, wre 

ven hereunder 10 the 

a The Company does nd ture any Beran property. where ang proceeding has been 
inlimted or pending. against the Cocipany for bokding any Berar propery. 

& The Company has ot been declared asa wilful defaolter by any Kedar who has powers: 
bo declare a company asa willful dafagdter at any cme during the financial year or afber the 

end of reponiing period bin before the date whenahe Ananclal saements are approved. 

© The Company doer not have any cramactions wih struck oT companies. 

4 The Company does oor have any canaecions whech i not recoded in the books of 
ascouree bud fas been surrendered of dkictosed as incomes curing the year i the ax 
anes under dar Income Tax Ae, | S61 sock aa, search oe Suerey of ang olen ceerant 

provlsions of che Income Tax Ac, 61) 

©. The Company ba not maded of invesied im Ceypto currency oF Viocual Cuency 

churning the fneunecial pear. 

4) The Company fave used accownting software, Enicrprisa Resource Planning (ERP} version 3.0, year 2000 

sompland fot malnuainang io books of aceoumns Unroughour the year whech has not a feanure of recording 
audi wad fedit fog) Facing Rule 311) of the Companies (Account) ules, 2014 and ube sume could not be 

developed/opgraded due to Company remain wider choter since Ih Jaouary, 2021. 

  
  

    
  
  

  

(Bs ie Lace) 

‘Per Shares Shei Mar- 2035 Abt Mar-2024 

@) Met Profity(Lons) after tax available for squiry shareholders (15508) (9704) 

B} Weighted arerage mumber of Basie Eqgoiry Shares of Rs, H/- 
cach cuutanding during the year(No.ol shares) i332 3396 

1c) Weighted average mumber of Diloted Equity Shares of Ra, M- Jaa Sy ile: 

cach outstanding daring the year (Mo oF shares} 

4} Basic Eaneing Per Shares (is) ach eS 4) (tS) 
¢} Ditoted Earning Per Shapes (85) a/c (9.5451 (58) 

SD Prevlaws pens Agures fare been rewoked, ped dand peciaselfbed whereever d 

Far KHANDELWAL BAY & CO Foraad on bchall of de Based of Dicectore 

Chanered Accoustaa For Unlworth Limite! 
FR NG.A02005E. 

CA. Milan Feunar Cleabravantt Vasgvan Polhamanabhan Kishere Fruojiranwala 
Parmer Enrcudva Director & CFO Dicecter 
Henberahig No. 000259 DIN xa) TIN. Oaeet 

KOLKATA 

DATED: 1th May, DZF



 



 



UNIWORTH LIMITED 

CIN : L17299WB1988PLC044984 

Registered Office : Rawdon Chambers, 11A Sarojini Naidu Sarani, 4th Floor, Unit 4B, Kolkata - 700 017 
Phone : +91(33) 4006 1301, 4072 6028, Email : uniworthlimited@gmail.com 

  

  

\ EVEN (Electronic Voting Event Number) User ID Password 
  

        
  

Note : Please bring the Attendance Slip duly signed to the meeting and hand it over at the Entrance of the Meeting Hall. 
  

  

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Company, held on Friday, September 26, 2025 at 
10.30 A.M. at Rawdon Chambers, 11A, Sarojini Naidu Sarani, 4 Floor, Unit 4B, Kolkata - 700 017 

Folio No/DP ID & Client ID: 

Share Holding : 

Serial No: 

Name : 

Name(s) of Joint Holderfs), if any : 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Address : 

      
  

Proxy’s Name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy‘s Signature 

Note: Please bring the Attendance Slip signed to the meeting ¢ and hand it over at the Entrance of the Meeting Hall. 
sete leeed resaeareenesreneeas 

UNIWORTH LIMITED 
CIN : L17299WB1988PLC044984 
Registered Office : Rawdon Chambers, 11A Sarojini Naidu Sarani, 4th Flooz, Unit 4B, Kolkata - 700 017 
Phone : +91(33} 4006 1301, 4072 6028, Email ; uniworthlimited@gmail.com 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19{3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

  
  

  

  

  
  

   

Name of the Member(s): ......ssssessssscsssnsecsnsssssesssesnsecssstesseessesunvensessusespesasesscassacestseeubessueessnsetsesuteeseceronsessesuessieecsnssenesatsteuusanecsevassueesauseaustunseasesesetaneesanesuestaseneesincesnnsesseatiesseiees 
Registered Address : .....ccsccisccssienees 
ETE) (DS. srsceererreenreensrererciernetenres FieRNRK EER sie 

Folio No/DP ID & Cliemt ID 2 ...cceceecceccccceestcsesssceccsacngeacssnesnseenseees wcnueel bay can eesnzenshtopearererereors emnscenprcuveeravanrsvceeasns groecqentigizncocl¥ myy) txcesp 81114) fo Gn UTNNAUU kant osarecmrenrrseareaesnsensessens 

I/We, being the Member(s) of Uniworth Limited, holding....................-..+-+----Equity Shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint : 

LT) Name: vieeeeseeeeerrernee S10 bebe deeedeaedare aaa nanarstensunssasasaeeanibnensvastiatcensoa nese Fass |. ee Seen SCEPC EEOC SESS SSS SOCEECE LSS IOSSSSOO SETS OSSCSONOTOES 
E-mail (Dt... cece eee cce renee tere ree eetantt tet taeeeeenaecee recuse eeeeeceeeneepeenes SUQTIANITE 2 eee eee e eee cen eeeaeegeaneevereue ces snumesener ee or failing him/her; 

ZR NAM! oe eee tetra eee et eee enon toneewan nen at+sees TERS ORCENTTOIIG! ACTOS... cece ce eee erence eee eer enee cen enen teeter eeee a enenenareenenanneeeneeenes 

Berrvaad ID io... ce cseeeeecceete center eee ee eee aeee ee sesneeseeptossesasnts ecmaanneneed EEE. SigMature ! oe eee ees OF failing him/her; 
B) NAME? oo... cc ceeeneeneenereeeeeenen ences tessentrtreseseentteneeesersteererersaesnesteA TOSS, ccc cccsccecescesseeepesscesgeeseeneeaesarcungegenseaeeetseinetenenterseeenesaneeres 

E-mail (Ds... 2.2.2.2 ee tere seaside nescence OHOTAMIING Decision OF failing him/her;   
  

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behaif at the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Company, held on 
Friday, September 26, 2025 at 10.30 A.M. at Rawdon Chambers, 11A, Sarojini Naidu Sarani, 4 Floor, Unit 4B, Kolkata - 700 017 at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of following resolutions : 

5. No. | Resolutions 

Ordinary Business 

1. 

  

  

Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of the Company for Financial Year ended 31st March 2025 together with the 
Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 
  

Appointment of Director in place of Mr. Ravendra Pal Singh (DIN: 07602850), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers       
  

  

    

2, himself for re-appointment. 

Signed this ...........08 Gay Of... cece ccceseesteereseeereeereeee seen 2025 

Signature of Shareholcler(S), ,..--.-.-ceccecescneesesesscetstreeseneveersereeneeerseeess Signature of Proxyholder(s)... wee ce eee cneaeaaee gene ceeenenas sane en alsih Rese 

Notes: 1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company Stamp 
  not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the AGM. 

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

3. A proxy need not be a member of the Company
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If undelivered, please return to : 

UNIWORTH LIMITED 
Rawdon Chambers 
11A, Sarojini Naidu Sarani 
4th Floor, Unit 4B 

Kolkata — 700 017 
West Bengal


